
 

 

 

 
 

                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                       

 
 
 

Agenda 

S
u

rre
y

 H
e
a
th

 

L
o

c
a

l C
o

m
m

itte
e 

We welcome you to 

Surrey Heath Local Committee  
Your Councillors, Your Community  

and the Issues that Matter to You 

 
  

     

 

Discussion 

 
Petition Response – Heathpark Drive 
 
Highways Update 
 
Additional Parking Schemes 

Venue 
Location: St Mary's Church, Park 

Road, Camberley, GU15 

2SR 

Date: Thursday, 13 July 2017 

Time: 6.00 pm – Official 

Meeting starts 6.30 pm 

  
 



 

You can get 
involved in 
the following 
ways 

 

  G
e
t in

v
o
lv

e
d

 

Ask a question 
 
If there is something you wish know about 
how your council works or what it is doing in 
your area, you can ask the local committee a 
question about it. Most local committees 
provide an opportunity to raise questions, 
informally, up to 30 minutes before the 
meeting officially starts. If an answer cannot 
be given at the meeting, they will make 
arrangements for you to receive an answer 
either before or at the next formal meeting. 
 
 

Write a question 
 
You can also put your question to the local 
committee in writing. The committee officer 
must receive it a minimum of 4 working days 
in advance of the meeting. 
 
When you arrive at the meeting let the 
committee officer (detailed below) know that 
you are there for the answer to your question. 
The committee chairman will decide exactly 
when your answer will be given and may 
invite you to ask a further question, if needed, 
at an appropriate time in the meeting. 
 

          Sign a petition 
 

If you live, work or study in 
Surrey and have a local issue 
of concern, you can petition the 
local committee and ask it to 
consider taking action on your 
behalf. Petitions should have at 
least 30 signatures and should 
be submitted to the committee 
officer 2 weeks before the 
meeting. You will be asked if 
you wish to outline your key 
concerns to the committee and 
will be given 3 minutes to 
address the meeting. Your 
petition may either be 
discussed at the meeting or 
alternatively, at the following 

meeting. 

 

 
                              

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Attending the Local Committee meeting 
 
Your Partnership officer is here to help. 

 
Email:  nicola.thorntonbryar@surreycc.gov.uk 
Tel:  01276 800269 (text or phone) 
Website:  

Follow @SurreyHeathLC on Twitter 
 

This is a meeting in public. 
 
Please contact Nikkie Thornton-Bryar using the above contact details: 
 

 If you would like a copy of this agenda or the attached papers in another 
format, e.g. large print, Braille, or another language 

 

 If you would like to attend and you have any additional needs, e.g. access 
or hearing loop 

 

 If you would like to talk about something in today’s meeting or have a local 
initiative or concern.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 
Surrey County Council Appointed Members  
 
Ms Charlotte Morley 
Mr Mike Goodman, Chobham, Bagshot & Windlesham 
Mr Bill Chapman, Camberley East 
Mr Paul Deach 
Mr Edward Hawkins 
Mr David Mansfield 
 
Borough Council Appointed Members  
 
Cllr Vivienne Chapman, St. Paul’s 
Cllr Valerie White, Bagshot 
Cllr Josephine Hawkins, Parkside 
Cllr Paul Ilnicki, Heatherside 
Cllr Rebecca Jennings-Evans, Lightwater 
Cllr Pat Tedder, Chobham 
 

Chief Executive 
David McNulty 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

MOBILE TECHNOLOGY AND FILMING – ACCEPTABLE USE 

 

Those attending for the purpose of reporting on the meeting may use social media or mobile devices in 
silent mode to send electronic messages about the progress of the public parts of the meeting.   
Anyone is permitted to film, record or take photographs at council meetings.  Please liaise with the 
council officer listed in the agenda prior to the start of the meeting so that those attending the meeting 
can be made aware of any filming taking place.   
 
Use of mobile devices, including for the purpose of recording or filming a meeting, is subject to no 
interruptions, distractions or interference being caused to the PA or Induction Loop systems, or any 
general disturbance to proceedings. The Chairman may ask for mobile devices to be switched off in 
these circumstances. It is requested that if you are not using your mobile device for any of the activities 
outlined above, it be switched off or placed in silent mode during the meeting to prevent interruptions and 
interference with PA and Induction Loop systems. 
 

Thank you for your co-operation 
 

Note:  This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council's internet site 
- at the start of the meeting the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed.  
The images and sound recording may be used for training purposes within the Council. 
 
Generally the public seating areas are not filmed.  However by entering the meeting room and 
using the public seating area, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those 
images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.   
 
If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the representative of Legal and Democratic 
Services at the meeting. 



 
 

1  ELECTIONS AND MINUTES 
 
 

 

a  ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN 
 
To elect the Chairman. 
 

 

b  ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN 
 
To appoint a Vice-Chairman. 
 

 

c  MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
 
To agree the Minutes of the last meeting held on Thursday 2 
March 2017. 
 

(Pages 1 - 12) 

2  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 
To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

 

3  UPDATE ON DECISION TRACKER 
 
To review the decision tracker. 
 

(Pages 13 - 14) 

4  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
Declarations of Interest 

All Members present are required to declare, at this point in the 

meeting or as soon as possible thereafter;  

(i) Any disclosable pecuniary interests and / or  

(ii) Other interests arising under the Code of Conduct in respect of 

any item(s) of business being considered at this meeting 

NOTES:  

 Members are reminded that they must not participate in any 

item where they have a disclosable pecuniary interest 

 As well as an interest of the Member, this includes any interest, 

of which the Member is aware, that relates to the Member’s 

spouse or civil partner (or any person with whom the Member 

is living as a spouse or civil partner) 

 Members with a significant personal interest may participate in 

the discussion and vote on that matter unless that interest 

could be reasonably regarded as prejudicial. 

 

 

5  PETITIONS 
 
To receive any petitions in accordance with Standing Order 68. Notice 
should be given in writing or by email to the Community Partnership 
and Committee Officer at least 14 days before the meeting.  
 

 



Alternatively, the petition can be submitted on-line through Surrey 
County Council’s e-petitions website as long as the minimum number 
of signatures (30) has been reached 14 days before the meeting. 
 
NO NEW PETITIONS HAVE BEEN RECEIVED FOR THIS MEETING 
 

a  PETITION RESPONSE - HEATHPARK DRIVE SPEED LIMIT 
 

A petition was received at the Local Committee Public Meeting 
on 2 March 2017. The petition requested that the Committee 
consider introducing a 20mph speed limit, with relevant 
features, along Heathpark Drive, Birch Road and Oakwood 
Road in Windlesham. 

A report was presented in response to the petition 
recommending no further action at that time.  However, the 
Local Committee agreed that more detailed consideration 
should be given to options for introducing a 20mph scheme 
and a further report presented to the Local Committee at its 
meeting on 13 July 2017. 

 

(Pages 15 - 36) 

6  WRITTEN PUBLIC QUESTIONS 
 

To answer any written questions from residents or businesses 
within the area in accordance with Standing Order 69.  Notice 
should be given in writing or by email to the Community 
Partnership and Committee Officer by 12 noon, four working 
days before the meeting (Friday 7 July). 
 
Three written questions have been received so far and will be 
tabled at the meeting. 
 
 

 

7  WRITTEN MEMBERS QUESTIONS 
 
To receive any written questions from Members under Standing Order 
47.  Notice must be given in writing to the Community Partnership & 
Committee Officer by 12 noon 4 working days before the meeting 
(Friday 7 July). 
 

 

8  HIGHWAYS UPDATE 
 
To report progress made with the delivery of proposed highways 
schemes, developer funded schemes, and revenue funded works for 
the 2017/18 financial year. 
 
To provide an update on the latest budgetary position for highway 
schemes, revenue maintenance and Community Enhancement 
expenditure. 
 
To report on relevant topical highways matters. 
 

(Pages 37 - 48) 

9  PARKING IN SURREY HEATH 
 
At local committee in December 2016, officers of the parking team 
presented the on street parking review of Surrey Heath, which was 
agreed subject to amendments made at the meeting. In early 2017, 
the parking team received correspondence from councillors and 
members of the public regarding some of the locations which were not 

(Pages 49 - 58) 



taken forward as part of this parking review. After agreeing to 
reconsider the requests, it was later decided best to include the 
locations in the advertisement and to seek committee approval at a 
later stage, which is the purpose of this report. In addition, there are 
two borough wide amendments to the Traffic Regulation Orders 
relating to consolidation and carers and operational permits.  
 

10  COMMUNITY SAFETY AND TASK GROUP MEMBERSHIP 
 
The local committee has a delegated budget of £3,000 for community 
safety projects in 2017/18. This report sets out the process by which 
this funding should be allocated to the Community Safety Partnership 
and/or other local community organisations that promote the safety 
and wellbeing of residents.  
 
The report also seeks the approval of Local Committee task group 
members and the appointment of representatives to external bodies. 
 

(Pages 59 - 66) 

11  FORWARD PLAN 
 
To receive a report on forthcoming meetings and planned agenda 
items. 
 

(Pages 67 - 68) 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



DRAFT 
 

Minutes of the meeting of the  
Surrey HEATH LOCAL COMMITTEE 

held at 6.00 pm on 2 March 2017 
at St Lawrence C of E Primary School, Bagshot Road, Chobham, GU24 8AE. 
 
 
 

Surrey County Council Members: 
 
 * Mr David Ivison (Chairman) 

* Mr Chris Pitt (Vice-Chairman) 
* Mr Mike Goodman 
* Mr Bill Chapman 
* Mr Adrian Page 
  Mr Denis Fuller 
 

Borough / District Members: 
 
 * Cllr Vivienne Chapman 

* Cllr Rodney Bates 
* Cllr Valerie White 
* Cllr Josephine Hawkins 
* Cllr Paul Ilnicki 
* Cllr Rebecca Jennings-Evans 
 

* In attendance 
______________________________________________________________ 
 

62/17 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  [Item 1] 
 
Apologies were received from C.Cllr Denis Fuller. 
 

63/17 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  [Item 2] 
 
The minutes of the last meeting (December 2016) were agreed and signed by 
the Chair. 
 

64/17 UPDATE ON DECISION TRACKER  [Item 3] 
 
The decision tracker was discussed.  The outstanding item on the traffic lights 
at Frimley Green should be regarded as red as this issue continues to be 
unresolved.  The updated decision tracker was noted.   
 

65/17 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  [Item 4] 
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

66/17 PETITIONS  [Item 5] 
 

67/17 PETITION - PARKING IN LIGHTWATER  [Item 5a] 
 

Page 1

ITEM 1c



At the December meeting, the Local Committee received two signed petitions 
by local residents requesting the Local Committee provide additional parking 
spaces in Lightwater.   

One of the petitions, presented by Cllr Rebecca Jennings-Evans, read “To 
ask Surrey County Council to investigate the viability and options to increase 
the number of parking spaces in Lightwater Village Centre”.  The decision on 
this petition was deferred to this meeting. 
 
Thanks were given to Highways and Parking Officers, who had worked with 
Councillors and residents to provide options and a way forward. 
 
The Local Committee (Surrey Heath) noted: 
 

(i) Residents of Lightwater have met with Officers and Members of 
Surrey County Council with a proposal to increase the amount of 
parking in Lightwater centre. 

(ii) The proposal was reviewed and determined to have a substantial cost 
implication that cannot be met by the Local Committee in the current 
financial climate. 

(iii) Surrey County Council Parking Team will review introducing time 
limited parking bays within the highway limit during the next Surrey 
Heath parking review. 

 
68/17 SPEED LIMIT IN WINDLESHAM  [Item 5b] 

 

A written petition was received in advance of the meeting, requesting the 
Committee consider a 20mph speed limit, with relevant features, along 
Heathpark Drive, Birch Road and Oakwood Road, Windlesham. 

The petition was received 15 December 2016 and was passed to Surrey 
County Council Officers to provide a report on the matter in time for this 
meeting.  
 
The petition called for a 20mph speed limit on the estate.   Although the 
County Highways report was not in support, the petitioners felt that common 
sense should prevail to ensure the safety of all residents.   It was true that 
there had been no major crashes but their concern was to prevent any 
happening at all.   Parents were particularly concerned for the safety of their 
children. 
 
The petitioner stated that Heathpark Drive was the only residential road in 
Windlesham which was a “through road”.   Although Heathpark Drive was the 
main drag, Birch Road and Oakwood Road were also affected because 
drivers had to wait at a T-junction with Heathpark Drive to exit their roads.   
This was therefore a special case and granting their request would not cause 
a precedent. 
 
It was claimed that traffic had increased dramatically over the last ten years 
and, due to the speed at which vehicles were coming through the estate, 
residents were angry and fearful of crashes occurring.  Although the traffic 
situation might improve from a numbers point of view when the bridge 

Page 2

ITEM 1c



reopened - it was believed that it would not have an impact on the speed at 
which vehicles travelled. 
 
A petition suggestion was for an area-wide signed 20mph limit.   Signs, lines, 
and road markings could indicate that the driver was entering a residential 
estate and could be introduced without expensive traffic calming.   This would 
cost 50 times less than humped zones and studies showed lower speed 
resulted in 20% fewer casualties.   Compliance would be increased by 
publicity, driver awareness and community involvement, with light touch 
policing or community speed watch.  20mph speed limits could be indicated 
by terminal speed limit signs with an option to put in repeater signs.   These 
were relatively cheap and easy to install on lamp posts and residents believed 
that a limit scheme would cost £5-7K. 
 
After much discussion, it was agreed that this was an exceptional case (with 
an 80% increase in traffic over the past 3 years) and the Local Committee 
(Surrey Heath) agreed that: 
  

(i) The Area Highways Manager reconsider the recommendations 
with the local County Councillor with the aim of bringing a 
designated 20mph scheme back to the next Local Committee. 

(ii) The Chair of the Local Committee write to the relevant Cabinet 
Member stating Surrey Heath Local Committees’ support for 
20mph schemes within the local speed limit policy.  (Step 6 of the 
policy states that if the Committee disagree with the 
recommendations presented to them by the Highways Manager 
and wish to proceed with an alternative option, then the issue 
must be submitted for decision by the Cabinet Member 
responsible for road safety). 

The amended recommendations were proposed by C.Cllr Mike Goodman 
and seconded by Cllrs Valerie White and Bill Chapman. 

 
69/17 WRITTEN PUBLIC QUESTIONS  [Item 6] 

 
There were two written public questions submitted to the Committee.  The 
questions and the written answers given out at the meeting are attached as 
Annex B.   
 
The first question was about the Bagshot traffic lights and Members noted 
that the Cabinet Member had been asked to chase this work with the 
Contractor. 
 
The second question regarding potential traffic through Chobham as a result 
of proposed new developments generated a lot of discussion.  Residents 
raised a number of concerns about current traffic volumes and that any 
increase in traffic would be a disaster.  Concerns were also raised that any 
mitigation measures would not decrease the volume of traffic and that a more 
joined up regional approach to traffic was needed.  There was a lack of 
Community support for development without appropriate infrastructure. 
 
 

70/17 WRITTEN MEMBERS QUESTIONS  [Item 7] 

Page 3

ITEM 1c



 
There were no written Member questions. 
 

71/17 EDUCATION IN SURREY HEATH  [Item 8] 
 
Marc Scarborough, NW Area Education Officer, gave a verbal update on 
education issues locally.   
 
It was noted that Surrey was facing some challenges.  A number of very good 
head teachers were retiring, leaving vacancies.  Recruitment of teachers was 
also a challenge, particularly in view of the cost of housing and living in the 
area.  The Council had tried a variety of methods to attract staff, including 
inviting newly qualified teachers to come and visit local schools, but this had a 
very low take up. The numbers of newer teachers leaving schools had also 
increased. However, a “grow your own” scheme for non teaching assistants 
had worked well.   
 
In Surrey Heath, there had been a spike year in terms of population and 
intake numbers would now go down (unless new houses were built).  There 
were plans for a new school to accommodate the Deepcut development.  
There was a general mover towards Academies and partnership schools and 
the “no school left behind” scheme was encouraging partnership working. 
 
Mark gave thanks to all the Heads and Teachers in Surrey Heath, who do a 
fabulous job! 
 

72/17 HIGHWAYS UPDATE  [Item 9] 
 
To report progress made with the delivery of proposed highways schemes, 
developer funded schemes, and revenue funded works for the 2016/17 
financial year. 
 
To provide an update on the latest budgetary position for highway schemes, 
revenue maintenance and Community Enhancement expenditure. 
 
To report on relevant topical highways matters. 
 
The Local Committee (Surrey Heath) agreed to: 
 

(i) Note the progress with the ITS highways and developer funded 
schemes, and revenue funded works for the 2016/17 financial year.
  

(ii) Note the budgetary position. 

(iii) Note that a further Highways Update will be brought to the next 
meeting of this Committee. 

 
73/17 MEMBERS ALLOCATION REPORT  [Item 10] 

 
 

Surrey County Council Councillors receive funding to spend on local projects that 
help to promote social, economic or environmental well-being in the neighbourhoods 
and communities of Surrey. This funding is known as Members’ Allocation. 
 

Page 4

ITEM 1c



For the financial year 2016/17 the County Council has allocated £10,296 revenue 
funding to each County Councillor. This report provides an update on the projects 
that have been funded since April 2016 to date. 

 
 

The Local Committee (Surrey Heath) noted the amounts that have been spent from 
the Members’ Allocation budget, as set out in Annex 1 of this report. 
 

74/17 FORWARD PLAN  [Item 11] 
 
This report is produced for each meeting of the Local Committee 
(Surrey Heath) so that members can review the forward plan and 
comment on the items that are currently anticipated will be received 
(paragraph 3). 
 
The Local Committee (Surrey Heath) noted the forward plan outlined in the 
report 
 
 
 
 
Meeting ended at: 8.50 pm 
______________________________________________________________ 
 Chairman 

Page 5

ITEM 1c



This page is intentionally left blank



DRAFT MINUTES – to be formally agreed at the next meeting  

www.surreycc.gov.uk 

Annex A 
Surrey Heath Local Area Committee 
2 March 2017 
Open Public Question Time  
 
There were approx. 45 members of the public present. 

 
1. Paul Hutchinson, Chair, Bagshot Society 

The recent consultation in Bagshot was not very well advertised and 
gave suggestions for people to vote on for spending money.  The 
Bagshot Society was not consulted on this and we believe that some of 
the choices given could be funded elsewhere. 
 
Reply from Mike Goodman, SCC 
SCC usually make this type of decision, but I asked for a consultation.  
I asked Officers to come up with suggestions, but we did not have the 
funds for a full consultation so we have done the best we can.  We 
have delivered leaflets locally, as we wanted to ask Bagshot people 
and have consulted as widely as we can. 
 

2. Juliette Dunsmere, local resident 
Chobham garage were granted a licence for 24 hour opening and have 
now applied for an alcohol licence from 12 to 6 am.  Residents don’t 
want 24 hour opening and certainly not with an alcohol licence. 
 
Reply from Bill Chapman 
I am on the Surrey Heath licensing Committee.  Members of the public 
can make representations to the Committee and can come along on 
the day and speak.  The Police are also consulted. 
 

3.   David Mansfield, local resident 
There has been a public meeting in Chobham about the proposed new 
Fairoaks development – have SCC Highways been asked for their 
views on development?   

 
Reply from the Chair 
SCC have not yet given their views but an Officer attended the 
meetings and listened to the views expressed. 
 

4.  Lavinia Sealy, local resident 
Are you signed up to the Green Belt policy in Surrey Heath and do you 
agree this should not be set aside? 
 
Reply from Vivienne Chapman, SHBC 
I sit on the planning committee at Surrey Heath, so I am not allowed to 
prejudge any application. 
 
Reply from Valerie White, SHBC 
On any application the green belt policy would be taken into account, 
but I cannot predetermine any application. 
 

Page 7

ITEM 1c



DRAFT MINUTES – to be formally agreed at the next meeting  

www.surreycc.gov.uk 

Reply from Adrian Page, SCC 
I am all for the green belt policy. 
 
Reply from Rodney Bates, SHBC 
I am a group leader at the Borough Council.  I agree with the general 
principle of the green belt, but I don’t get involved in planning 
decisions. 
 
Reply from Bill Chapman, SCC 
I support the green belt, but this may get overruled by Government. 
 

5.  Lavinia Sealy, local resident  
Would it be possible to look at the safety implications of cars / lorries 
turning into Chertsey Road and being faced with obstacles?   
 
Reply from Peter Orchard, Highways Officer 
We have looked at options for the junction with the consultation 
delayed until Summer 2017.  I am happy to meet with yourself and 
Mike Goodman. 
 

6.  Murray Rowlands, local resident 
Are there plans to close the Surrey Heath Museum and have a virtual 
museum? 
 
Reply from Vivienne Chapman, SHBC 
I am on the Executive Board, but have not heard of this. 
 

7.  Carol Mancini, Parish Councillor at Chobham 
The expression of interest for the Fairoaks development was put in 
without the Parish Council knowing.  Are SHBC involved in the 
expression of interest and if so, can the PC give their views on this? 
 
Reply from the Chair 
The Parish should be involved.  I would encourage you to write to 
Karen Wheelan, Chief Executive of SHBC. 
 

8. Ruth Hutchinson, SHBC Councillor for Bagshot 
I understand that the Academy will be adding another classroom and 
this will mean more cars.  We need to work together on these issues. 

 
Reply from Mark Scarborough, Education Officer  
We are very lucky that we have such fabulous schools in Surrey, which 
attract students.  I will be meeting with the Headteacher to look at all 
the issues of expansion. 
 

9. Cyril Pavey, local resident 
Air travel – what support do SCC give to the group representing the 3 
villages? 

 
 
 

Page 8

ITEM 1c



DRAFT MINUTES – to be formally agreed at the next meeting  

www.surreycc.gov.uk 

Reply from Mike Goodman 
I think you are referring to the Department of Transport consultation on 
a third runway at Heathrow – There have been consultation events 
held local – but Surrey Heath have been missed out.  I have written to 
the Minister, asking for a meeting to be held here so that people can 
give their views / input. 
 

10. Cyril Pavey, local resident 
Can Councillors give an update on the Camberley line and the 
potential loss of 3 trains. 

 
Reply from Mike Goodman  
Michael Gove and I are meeting the franchisees and will be making it 
clear that it is not acceptable to lose 3 trains. 
 

11. Graham O’Connell, local resident 
Frimley Green Village Green is protected greenspace and registered 
as common land.  What are the two Councils doing together to protect 
the village green as the proposed new traffic lights will take some of 
the green. 

 
Reply from the Chair 
I have met with you on this and this issue has been in the press.  At 
the moment this is not resolved.  I would like to see another meeting 
on this. 
 

12. Tony Murphy, local resident 
Is the current green waste collection scheme to cease? 

 
Reply from Vivienne Chapman, SHBC 
We have negotiated a new contract from Feb 18 with Amey.  There will 
be a seamless changeover and the green waste service will continue.  
 
Reply from Mike Goodman 
This is a really good example with 4 Borough and District Councils 
working together with SCC on their waste contract – which will save 
over £2million of public money. 
 
 
 

Page 9

ITEM 1c



This page is intentionally left blank



Annex B 

www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 

 

 
Surrey Heath Local Area Committee  
2 Mar 2017 
 
Annex B 
Written Public Questions, Responses and Supplementary questions 
 
 
Q1.  Written question from Mrs Day, local resident re the Bagshot Traffic Lights 
 
I was very interested to see that there were proposals to improve the A 30 in the Camberley 
area, but very disappointed to see that no mention is made of the most serious and frustrating 
problem in the area - the traffic jams caused by the traffic lights put in to deal with traffic from 
the new Waitrose and housing estate just the Camberley side of Bagshot. 
 
The queues back from those sets of traffic lights in the direction of Sunningdale in the late 
afternoon are appalling day after day.  What is being proposed by SCC to deal with that 
problem? 
 
A1.  Response from Chairman on behalf of the Committee: 
 
Surrey County Council are currently consulting on improvements to the A30 through from the 
junction with Knoll Road to the junction with Laundrey Lane. Surrey County Council and Surrey 
Heath Borough Council are putting a bid to the M3 Local Enterprise Partnership (LEP) for some 
funds to improve this section of the A30 and Camberley town centre. The signals in Bagshot 
would not be part of that proposal as it falls outside of the scope of the bid. 
 
That being said, Surrey County Council are aware of congestion on the A30 through 
Bagshot. The signals at Waterers Way have been upgraded to work on a more advanced 
method of traffic assessment. The process did identify a few minor defects in the detectors at 
the junction which has since been resolved and made the length of green time given to each 
arm more considerate of the queues on that arm. In addition to the repairs and improvement of 
Waterers Way, we have also repaired loops and connectors related to the junction to make 
queue length assessment more reliable. 
 
In addition to the repairs undertaken, Surrey County Council are progressing the linking of these 
two junctions to improve the flow of traffic along the A30 as well as minimise the impact of traffic 
joining from the connecting roads. However, doing this is not a simple process and requires 
both the replacement of the controller on Yaverland Drive as well as design of the program that 
controls the two junctions together. As a result, we cannot give a timescale at this stage, but will 
work with our contractors to get the improvements implemented in the near future. 
 
On the matter of this junction, we are aware of the development of the nearby property into a 
drive through Costa. Alterations to the highway are necessary as part of the planning 
permission, but we will continue to monitor the impact the change will have on the junction. 

Page 11

ITEM 1c



Annex B 

www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 

 
Q2.  Written question from Mrs Anderson, local resident re traffic through Chobham 
 
What are the plans to mitigate the increased traffic in the Chobham area from agreed new 
developments such as Longcross Garden Village?  
 
How will these plans change if the proposed Fairoaks Garden Village goes ahead? 
 
A2.  Response from Chairman on behalf of the Committee: 
 
The Longcross (DERA) development is in two parts, the 'northern site' and the 'southern site'. 

The 'northern site' has already been granted planning permission for a mixed use housing and 
commercial development by Runnymede Borough Council. The 'northern site' promotes a 
transport mitigation package, which includes Longcross Road highway access works and other 
highway works elsewhere north and east of the site, to help reduce the road transport impacts 
of the development. Longcross railway station will be improved, have public access and have an 
increased train service. 

This development will provide £165,000 towards traffic calming measures in Chobham, 
Windlesham, Bagshot if traffic increase trigger levels are met or exceeded. 

The 'southern site' does not have a planning permission and is not yet subject to a planning 
application. Consequently, there is not yet an agreed transport mitigation package to 
accompany the proposal. 

There are currently no other major development sites, which have a planning permission or 
which are subject to a planning application / appeal, that have any highly significant road 
transport effects on the roads in the Chobham area. 

Fairoaks Garden Village 

Fairoaks Garden Village does not have a planning permission and is not yet subject to a 
planning application. Consequently, and like the Longcross 'southern site', there is not yet any 
agreed transport mitigation package to accompany the development.  

In considering the developer's proposals for Fairoaks, officers will assess its road transport 
implications, including its effects on the roads in and around Chobham Village. This assessment 
will include consideration of the Longross developments and highway works associated with 
those sites, as well as other committed developments. 

Page 12

ITEM 1c



Local Committee Decision Tracker 

 

This Tracker monitors progress against the decisions that the local committee has made.  It is updated after each committee using 
the ‘RAG’ (red, amber, green) ratings below. 

Green:  Actions are on track and progressing as expected towards the agreed deadline. 

Amber:  Action is off track but corrective measures are in place to meet the original or updated deadline. 

Red:  Action has not been progressed and is off track.  Deadline will not be met. 

NB. Once actions have been reported to the committee as complete, they are removed from the tracker. 
 

Meeting Date Decision Due By RAG Officer Comment or Update 

2 July 15 
Item 6d 

Bagshot - After improvements to the 
junctions and traffic signals, situation to 
be reassessed to determine whether a 
yellow box is necessary. 

2015/2016 Amber A Milne Situation currently being reassessed 
following completion of improvements to 
traffic signals along the A30. 

6 Mar 16  
Item 8 

Four-Way traffic lights Frimley Green. 
To arrange a meeting to include the 
two key petitioners, Surrey Highways, 
Surrey Heath Planning and the 
developers to explore possible 
alternative solutions. 

June 2016 RED A Stokes Initial meeting held.  Awaiting subsequent 
meeting to be held with Developers 

2 Mar 17 
Item 5b 

A petition was received requesting a 
20mph speed limit, with relevant 
features, along Heathpark Drive, Birch 
Road and Oakwood Road, 
Windlesham.  

    

 The Area Highways Manager was 
asked to bring a designated 20mph 
scheme back to the next Local 

15 June 
2017 
 

Green A Milne The proposal is being presented in the 
latest petition response being taken to the 
Local Committee on 13 July 2017 

P
age 13

IT
E

M
 3



Meeting Date Decision Due By RAG Officer Comment or Update 

Committee. 

 The Chair was asked to write to the 
Cabinet Member stating Surrey Heath 
Local Committees’ support for 20mph 
schemes within the local speed limit 
policy.   

ASAP Green Chair Letter sent to previous Cabinet Member 
(John Furey) on 7 March and response 
received on 14 March. 

 

P
age 14

IT
E

M
 3



www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

 
SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

 
LOCAL COMMITTEE (SURREY HEATH) 
 
DATE: THURSDAY 13 July 2017 

LEAD 
OFFICER: 
 

ANDREW MILNE – AREA HIGHWAYS MANAGER (NW) 

SUBJECT: PETITION RESPONSE – 20MPH SPEED LIMIT (WITH TRAFFIC 
CALMING FEATURES) IN HEATHPARK DRIVE, BIRCH ROAD 
AND OAKWOOD ROAD, WINDLESHAM 
 

DIVISION: BAGSHOT, WINDLESHAM AND CHOBHAM 
 

 
SUMMARY OF ISSUE: 

A petition was received at the Local Committee Public Meeting on 2 March 2017. 
The petition requested that the Committee consider introducing a 20mph speed 
limit, with relevant features, along Heathpark Drive, Birch Road and Oakwood 
Road in Windlesham. 

A report was presented in response to the petition recommending no further action 
at that time.  However, the Local Committee agreed that more detailed 
consideration should be given to options for introducing a 20mph scheme and a 
further reported presented to the Local Committee at its meeting on 13 July 2017. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
The Local Committee (Surrey Heath) is asked to note that: 
 

(i) Relevant traffic survey data indicates a good level of drive compliance with 
the 30mph speed limit on Heathpark Drive and suggests the existing speed 
limit is appropriate, 

(ii) Implementation of a lower speed limit would require traffic calming 
measures to be introduced to meet Surrey County Council policy, 

(iii) Collision data indicates there have been no personal injury collisions in 
Heathpark Drive, Birch Road or Oakwood Road since 2000 (earliest 
available data) and the roads have a good compared to many other 
locations  in Surrey Heath,  

The Local Committee (Surrey Heath) is asked to agree that: 
 
(iv) The existing 30mph speed limit in Heathpark Drive, Birch Road and 

Oakwood Road, Windlesham should be retained and no further action 
taken at this time. 

(v) A further speed survey should be undertaken in Heathpark Drive once the 
Woodlands Lane bridge has reopened and traffic conditions in the area 
have returned to normal. 

Page 15

ITEM 5a



www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The closure of Woodlands Lane bridge has directly affected the flow of traffic 
along Heathpark Drive and data collected recently reflects a temporary situation 
whilst the bridge remains closed. 

Data collected on Heathpark Drive prior to the restriction of Woodlands Lane 
bridge show that average speeds along the road were appropriate for a 30mph 
speed limit. However, average speeds are such that lowering the speed limit 
would require traffic calming features to enforce the lower limit. 

Collision data indicates there have been no personal injury collisions in Heathpark 
Drive, Birch Road or Oakwood Road since 2000 (earliest available data).  As a 
result, it would be very difficult to justify the introduction of costly traffic calming 
measures when other roads in Surrey Heath have a much poorer safety record. 

 
 

1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND: 

 
Petition details 
 
1.1 The petition received by Surrey County Council states: 

“Further to previous discussions, please find enclosed our Petition sheets. 
This Petition is requesting a 20mph speed limit + additional calming 
measures (i.e. signage) in Heathpark Drive, Birch Road and Oakwood Road. 
This has been raised by Mrs Jane Burge and Mrs Jenny Creamer, who have 
both lived in Heathpark Drive for over 40 years. 

These are purely residential roads with a total of 130 houses. Over a four 
month period each household was visited, 240 signatures obtained, 1 
household abstained and two houses were unoccupied – so there is 
overwhelming support. Residents stated extreme concern about the volume 
and speed of traffic and expressed very strong and varying aspect, if cars are 
parked in the road larger vehicles are mounting the pavements to proceed. 
There are elderly people, schoolchildren, babies in pushchairs, etc in this 
residential area and this is a very dangerous and wholly unacceptable 
practice. 

Although the situation has been exacerbated by the M3 Smart Motorway 
project and the temporary loss of the Woodlands Lane Bridge, the problems 
and concerns have been building up over a long period of time. An 
independent traffic count was undertaken in September 2016 as shown 
overleaf where a total of 1844 vehicles were logged. It does not take account 
of any vehicle movement before 7am and after 7pm and was undertaken 
before the demolition of the Woodlands Lane bridge (19 November 2016) 
which has resulted in a marked worsening of the volume of traffic flow. 

We respectfully request that our Petition for a 20mph speed limit be 
considered.” 

 
Previous consideration of petition 
 
1.2 A report was presented in response to the petition at the meeting of the 

Surrey Heath Local Committee held on 2 March 2017.  Having considered 
traffic survey data, the safety record for the roads and the County Council’s 

Page 16

ITEM 5a



www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

policy on setting speed limits the report recommended no further action at 
that time. 

 
1.3 However, the Local Committee agreed that the Area Highways Manager 

should reconsider the recommendations with the local County Councillor and 
bring a further report back to the next meeting of the Local Committee. 

 
1.4 The Area Highways Manager has since held discussions with the local 

County Councillor and the County Council’s Road Safety Team Manager 
about the residents’ request for a 20mph speed limit and the different types of 
measures that could potentially be introduced to help reduce vehicle speeds.  
These options are analysed in more detail within this report.  

 
Location 
 
1.5 Heathpark Drive, Birch Road and Oakwood Road (Windlesham) are a group 

of residential roads located in the east of the village. The identified roads are 
shown in green in figure 1 below. Heathpark Drive is a connecting road 
between Chertsey Road (B386) and Woodlands Lane (C4). Oakwood Road 
is a cul-de-sac that connects to Heathpark Drive via Birch Road. In addition 
to Heathpark Drive, Updown Hill and Highams Lane are the only other roads 
in the village that connect Chertsey Road and Woodlands Lane. (see Figure 
1).  

 

Figure 1: Map of Windlesham 

Woodlands Lane bridge closure and replacement 
 
1.6 Between its junctions with Heathpark Drive and Rye Grove, Woodlands Lane 

runs along a bridge over the M3.  A survey undertaken by Highways England 

Page 17

ITEM 5a



www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

in 2014 identified that the structure of this bridge had weakened and required 
a lower weight limit than the posted 23 Tonne weight restriction at the time. 

 
1.7 Subsequent discussions between Highways England and Surrey County 

Council (SCC) resulted in an agreement that a temporary weight limit (3.5 
Tonne) and width restriction (6’6”) would be placed on the bridge until 
Highways England could replace it as part of the Managed Motorway scheme 
for the M3. 

 
1.8 The temporary weight and width restrictions were introduced in 2014 and 

then Woodlands Lane was initially closed in May 2016 with the intention of 
demolishing the structure soon after. However, further reviews of the 
demolition process meant that the works had to be delayed. The road was 
reopened in June 2016 to minimise the impact on the local community. The 
road was again closed in November 2016 with the demolition of the bridge 
completed in the same month. 

 
1.9 The bridge is due to be replaced and reopened during winter 2017. When the 

bridge is reopened, all weight and width restrictions will be lifted and all 
vehicles will be permitted to use Woodlands Lane. 

 
1.10 Figure 2 below shows the extent of the existing temporary road closure (in 

red) in Woodlands Lane and the signed diversion route (in blue). 
 

1.11 Whilst Heathpark Road is not part of the signed diversion route some drivers 
with local knowledge use the road as a diversion.  

 

 
Figure 2: Woodlands Lane closure (red) and diversion route (blue) 

Surrey County Council Setting Local Speed Limits policy 
 

Page 18

ITEM 5a



www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

1.12 SCC’s Setting Local Speed Limits policy was implemented in July 2014 in 
line with national guidance issued in 2013. The document details Surrey 
County Council’s policy for considering changes in speed limits. 

 
1.13 When considering a change in speed limits, SCC review the personal injury 

collision data for the road over the previous three years as well as the 
average vehicle speeds recorded on the road. Using that data, SCC will 
assess the suitability of the proposal in consultation with Surrey Police. 

 
20mph Speed Limits 
 
1.14 SCC’s Setting Local Speed Limits policy includes specific guidance relating 

to the introduction of 20mph speed limits.  There are two different types of 
20mph schemes, a 20mph speed limit and a 20mph zone.  A 20mph speed 
limit is a scheme that relies on signing alone. A 20mph zone is a 20mph area 
where a combination of traffic calming and signage is used to enforce the 
speed limit. 

 
1.15 SCC policy reflects national guidance (Department for Transport Circular 

01/2013) in encouraging 20mph speed limits in “urban areas and built-up 
village streets that are primarily residential” to ensure greater safety for 
pedestrians and cyclists. However, it also makes it clear that 20mph speed 
limits should be self-enforcing and not reliant on Police enforcement.  

 
1.16 Circular 01/2013 emphasises that research into signed-only 20 mph speed 

limits shows that they generally lead to only small reductions in traffic speeds. 
Signed-only 20 mph speed limits are therefore most appropriate for areas 
where vehicle speeds are already low. As such, the county council’s policy is 
to only introduce signed-only 20mph speed limits where average speeds are 
24mph or below. 

 
1.17 Where the existing mean speeds are above 24 mph then a 20 mph scheme 

with traffic calming measures will be required.  In accordance with the 
county’s policy the Area Highways Team need to assess what type of traffic 
calming measures (e.g. narrowing the road, chicanes, priority give-way 
arrangements, central islands, gateways, or vertical traffic calming such as 
raised junctions, speed tables or speed cushions)  will be appropriate and 
effective in achieving the necessary reduction in speed.  

 
1.18 Traffic calming features will typically need to be located closer together in a 

20mph speed limit then than would in 30mph speed limit in order to reduce 
speeds to below the required average speed threshold. 

 
1.19 Careful consideration of the type of measures used is also required to ensure 

a sufficient reduction in speed is achieved. For example, the use of horizontal 
traffic calming features in isolation may not result in an acceptable reduction 
in speed levels unless they result in a significant angle of deflection for traffic.  
Similarly, the use of speed cushions extensively in a 20mph zone may not 
result in an acceptable reduction in speeds. 

 
Assessment of schemes to reduce speed limits 
 
1.20 The County Council’s policy on setting speed limits requires that surveys are 

undertaken following implementation of a scheme to check whether it has 

Page 19

ITEM 5a



www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

been successful in reducing vehicle speeds towards compliance with the new 
lower speed limit.  

 
1.21  If the scheme has not been successful in reducing speeds to a level below 

the threshold set out in the county’s speed limit policy, then a report will be 
presented to the Local Committee.  The report will consider further 
engineering measures that could be introduced to encourage greater 
compliance with the new speed limit or alternatively whether the new lower 
limit should be removed and the previous speed limit reinstated. 

 

2. ANALYSIS: 

Traffic Survey Data 

2.1 SCC undertook two sets of traffic surveys on Heathpark Drive in 2016 to 
review the impact the closure of Woodlands Lane bridge had on 
Heathpark Drive. The first survey was undertaken in May when 
Woodlands Lane was originally closed but was ultimately reopened soon 
after. The second survey was undertaken in July 2016 after the bridge 
had been reopened, albeit with a 3.5T weight limit and 6’6” width 
restriction in place. The results of the two surveys have been provided 
below. 

Woodlands 
Lane 

restriction 

Start 
Date 

End 
Date 

Total 
Vehicles 

5 Day Ave. 7 Day Ave. 

Average  
Mean 
Speed 
(mph) 

Full closure 
Thu 

12/05/16 
Wed 

18/05/16 
13,578 2,343 1,940 27.7 

3.5T weight 
limit and 

6’6” width 
restriction 

Mon 
11/07/16 

Sun 
17/07/16 

11,793 2,111 1,684 27.3 

Difference - - 1,785 232 256 0.4 

Table 1: Traffic survey results 

 
2.2 The data in table 1 suggests that the closure of Woodlands Lane bridge 

increases the number of vehicles using Heathpark Drive by approximately 
200 to 300 vehicles a day. However, the closure of Woodlands Lane is a 
temporary measure whilst the bridge is replaced. Once the bridge has 
been replaced, all restrictions will be removed and traffic flows in 
Windlesham and the surrounding network will adjust to the new 
arrangement. 

 
2.3 Any assessment to consider a change to the speed limit or the 

introduction of road safety measures should be undertaken when normal 
traffic conditions exist.  However, the above data was recorded when 
there were restrictions in place that have temporarily impacted on traffic 
flows and speeds in Heathpark Drive. 

 
2.4 SCC does not have any traffic survey data for the period prior to any 

restrictions being imposed and it is not currently possible to record data 
under normal traffic conditions since the Woodlands Lane bride is closed 
until winter 2017  

Page 20

ITEM 5a



www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

 
2.5 However, Surrey Police undertook a survey on both Heathpark Drive and 

Woodlands Lane in 2013 prior to any restrictions being imposed on the 
bridge.  This data is therefore the most valid information currently 
available to give an indication of vehicles speeds and volumes in 
Heathpark Drive under normal traffic conditions.  As such, this data has 
been used in assessing the residents request for the introduction of a 
20mph speed limit.  

 
2.6 The data recorded by Surrey Police indicated a weekly total of 6,451 

vehicles on Heathpark Drive and 27,208 vehicles on Woodlands Lane. 
The data also showed average speeds of 30mph. 

 
2.7 The closure of Woodlands Lane bridge is expected to last until Winter 

2017 when Highways England will reopen the bridge with no restrictions. 
Once the road has been reopened, traffic currently using Heathpark Drive 
as a diversion is likely to return to using Woodlands Lane. 

 

Figure 3: Photograph of Heathpark Drive (1) 

Personal injury collisions 
 
2.8 Personal injury collision data shows that there have been no personal 

injury collisions in Heathpark Drive, Birch Road and Oakwood Road 
between January 2000 (earliest available data) and April 2017 (latest 
available data).  

 

3. OPTIONS: 

 
Recommended Option:  
 
3.1 Speed survey data indicates a good level of driver compliance with the 

existing 30mph speed limit in Heathpark Drive which suggests the existing 

Page 21

ITEM 5a



www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

speed limit is appropriate.  The road also has a very good safety record 
with no personal injury collisions having occurred in Heathpark Drive (or 
Birch Road or Oakwood Road) since 2011.  

 
3.2 Furthermore, it would not be appropriate to introduce a 20mph speed limit 

with signing alone based on the existing average speed of 30mph.  As 
such, it is recommended that the existing 30mph speed limit is retained. 

 
3.3 However, it is also recommended that a further traffic survey is undertaken 

following the reopening of Woodlands Lane bridge to check vehicle 
speeds and volumes have not changed significantly from those recorded 
by the survey undertaken by Surrey Police in 2013. 

 
Other options considered: 
 
3.4 A number of alternative options have also been considered.  These are 

detailed below together with the reasons why they are not considered 
appropriate and have not been recommended: 

 
20mph speed limit with signing only 

 
3.5 The existing average vehicle speed is significantly above the threshold at 

which a 20mph with signing only can be introduced under SCC’s speed 
limit policy. 

  
3.6 The introduction of a 20mph speed limit with signing only would therefore 

be contrary to SCC policy.  Furthermore, evidence suggests it is unlikely 
to result in a significant reduction in vehicle speeds. 

 
3.7 A scheme of this type is likely to cost in the region of £10,000. 
 
20mph speed limit with vehicle activated signs (VAS)/road markings 
 
3.8 The introduction of VAS can help reduce vehicle speeds.  However, 

having considered this option in consultation with SCC’s Road Safety 
Team and Surrey Police, it is considered that the introduction of VAS 
alone would not reduce speeds to below 24mph (given the existing 
average speed and the reduction in speed typically achieved at other 
locations where VAS have been installed in Surrey).  

 
3.9 Measures such as road markings or coloured road surfacing which are 

likely to have a relatively limited impact on reducing vehicle speeds in 
isolation could be used as part of a package of measures in conjunction 
with VAS.  However, the combined impact of such a package of 
measures is still unlikely to achieve the required reduction in average 
speeds from 30mph to 24mph or less. 

 
3.10 A scheme of this type is likely to cost in the region of £15,000 - £20,000. 

 
20mph zone with vertical traffic calming measures 
 
3.11 It would be possible to introduce a 20mph speed limit together with 

vertical traffic calming measures (such raised junctions, speed tables or 
speed cushions) to reduce average vehicles speeds to below the 24mph 
threshold.  

Page 22

ITEM 5a



www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

 
3.12 The traffic calming measures would need to be spaced much closer 

together than they would typically be when introduced in a 30mph speed 
limit.  As such, a significant number of features would be required over 
the length of Heathpark Drive.  The overall cost of a scheme of this 
nature is therefore likely to exceed £100,000 (when including legal, 
consultation and design costs) depending on the type of traffic calming 
measures introduced.  (Additional traffic surveys would also be necessary 
on Birch Road and Oakwood Road to determine whether features would 
be necessary on these roads as well.) 

 
3.13 A scheme of this nature would be difficult to justify as a priority when 

Heathpark Drive has a much better safety record and level of driver 
compliance with the existing speed limit compared to many other roads in 
Surrey Heath. 

 
20mph zone with horizontal traffic calming measures 

 
3.14 Similar to a scheme with vertical traffic calming measures, horizontal 

traffic calming measures (such as road narrowings, chicanes or pinch 
points) would have to be carefully designed to achieve the required 
reduction in speed.  Measures would need to be spaced appropriately 
and designed to narrow the road sufficiently or create adequate deflection 
of traffic. 

   
3.15 Given the nature of the location and traffic flows, lower cost measures are 

unlikely to achieve the required reduction in speed.  For example, using 
staggered parking areas to create a chicane effect can be effective in 
reducing speeds where you have high levels of on-street parking 
throughout the day and relatively large vehicle flows.  However, the low 
levels of on-street parking combined with relatively low vehicle flows over 
much of the day mean such a proposal would have limited impact in 
reducing vehicle speeds in Heathpark Drive.  Similarly, relatively low 
vehicle flows over much of the day and good forward visibility would 
reduce the effectiveness of priority give ways in reducing speeds. 

 
3.16 A scheme using horizontal traffic calming measures to achieve the 

required reduction in speed is therefore likely to cost a similar amount to 
a vertical traffic calming scheme.  It would therefore be similarly difficult to 
justify in the circumstances. 

 
20mph zone with horizontal and vertical traffic calming measures 
 
3.17 Based on the nature of the location and traffic flows, a scheme using a 

combination of horizontal and vertical traffic calming measures is likely to 
be more effective in reducing vehicle speeds than a scheme using 
horizontal traffic calming measures along.  However, costs would still be 
significant and comparable to introducing a scheme using just vertical 
traffic calming measures.  

 

4. CONSULTATIONS: 

 
4.1 Surrey Police have been consulted and provided the below comment: 

Page 23

ITEM 5a



www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

  

 Surrey Police will only support the proposal should it meet the current 
policy. Based on current data, support for the 20mph speed limit 
would be reliant on average speeds being reduced to below 24mph 
through the introduction of traffic calming following the replacement of 
Woodlands Lane bridge. 

5. FINANCIAL AND VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS: 

 
5.1 There are no financial implications for Local Committee budgets resulting 

from the recommendations of this report. 
 

6. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS: 

 
6.1 The Highway Service is mindful of its needs within this area and to treat 

all users of the public highway with equality and understanding. 
 

7. LOCALISM: 

 
7.1 Through the views and needs expressed by local communities, and 

accommodating where possible the involvement of local communities in 
looking after the public highway, localism is routinely considered as part 
of the consultation and bidding processes for highway-related works. 

  
7.2 This report responds to concerns raised by members of the local 

community in Windlesham.  
 

8. OTHER IMPLICATIONS: 

 

Area assessed: Direct Implications: 

Crime and Disorder No significant implications arising 
from this report 

Sustainability (including Climate 
Change and Carbon Emissions) 

No significant implications arising 
from this report. 

Corporate Parenting/Looked After 
Children 

No significant implications arising 
from this report. 

Safeguarding responsibilities for 
vulnerable children and adults   

No significant implications arising 
from this report. 

Public Health 
 

No significant implications arising 
from this report. 

 

9. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
9.1 Residents of Heathpark Drive, Birch Road and Oakwood Road have 

requested the introduction of a 20mph speed limit. 
 
9.2 Woodlands Lane is currently closed between it junctions with Heathpark 

Drive and Rye Close to allow Highways England to replace the bridge 
over the M3 (with the road due to reopen in winter 2017).  This has 
resulted in an increased volume of traffic using Heathpark Road.  As 
such, it is not currently possible to undertake a traffic survey to measure 
vehicle speeds and volumes under normal conditions. 

 

Page 24

ITEM 5a



www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

9.3 However, Surrey Police carried out a survey on Woodlands Lane in 2013 
prior to any restrictions being imposed along Woodhams Lane.  This data 
has therefore been used in the assessment of the residents request since 
it is the most valid data currently available to give an indication of vehicles 
speeds and volumes in Heathpark Drive under normal traffic conditions.   

 
9.4 The Police’s survey recorded an average vehicle speed of 30mph in 

Heathpark Drive which indicates a relatively good level of compliance 
with the 30mph speed limit and suggests the existing speed limit is 
appropriate. 

 
9.5 The 30mph average speed is significantly above the 24mph threshold 

specified in SCC’s speed limit policy for introducing a 20mph speed limit 
by signing alone.  As such, if a 20mph speed limit were to introduced 
additional measures would also need to be implemented to reduce the 
existing vehicle speeds. 

 
9.6 Surrey Police has advised it would only support the proposal should it 

meet the conditions in the current policy. When reviewing the possible 
options, Surrey Police supported the introduction of traffic calming, 
believing all other options to not reduce average speeds to below 24mph. 

 
9.7 The different types of measures that could be introduced to reduce 

vehicle speeds have been considered in this report.  However, it is 
considered that the very significant reduction in average speed from 
30mph to 24mph or below could only be realistically achieved by 
implementing a comprehensive traffic calming scheme consisting of 
either vertical traffic calming measures or a combination of vertical and 
horizontal traffic calming measures.  

 
9.8 It would be difficult to justify the cost of introducing such a scheme in 

Heathpark Drive when the location has a much better safety record than 
many other residential roads in Surrey Heath.  Such a proposal would 
also conflict with the aim of achieving the greatest possible reduction in 
personal injury collisions with the limited funding that is available.  

 
9.9 It is therefore recommended that the existing 30mph speed limit is 

retained and no further action is taken at the current time.  However, once 
the Woodlands Lane bridge has been reopened it is recommended that a 
further traffic survey is undertaken to check vehicle speeds and volumes 
have not changed significantly from those recorded by the survey 
undertaken by Surrey Police in 2013. 

 

10. WHAT HAPPENS NEXT: 

 
10.1 A further speed survey will be undertaken in Heathpark Drive once the 

motorway bridge has been replaced in Woodlands Lane and the road has 
reopened. 

 

 
Contact Officer: 
Peter Orchard (Assistant Engineer – 0300 200 1003) 
 
Consulted: 
Surrey Police 

Page 25

ITEM 5a



www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

 
Annexes: 

- Annex 1 - Surrey CC Setting Local Speed Limits Policy 
 
Sources/background papers: 

 
 

 
 
 

Page 26

ITEM 5a



 

 1 

    

Making Surrey a better place 

www.surreycc.gov.uk 

Setting Local Speed Limits 

Surrey County Council’s Policy  

 

 

 

July 2014 

 

 
 

Appendix A 

Page 27

ITEM 5a



 

 2 

1. Introduction 

 
The aim of Surrey County Council is to set speed limits that are successful in managing 
vehicle speeds and are appropriate for the main use of the road. Reducing speeds 
successfully may reduce the likelihood and severity of collisions, and can help to 
encourage more walking and cycling. This can help to make communities more pleasant 
places to live, and can help sustain local shops and businesses. The desire for lower 
speeds has to be balanced against the need for reasonable journey times and the 
position of the road within the county council’s Strategic Priority Network.  
 
The purpose of this policy is to explain the roles, responsibilities and the procedure that 
will be followed by Surrey County Council when deciding whether to change a speed 
limit. The policy also provides advice and guidance on the factors and additional 
supporting measures that may be needed to ensure successful management of vehicle 
speeds.  
 
This policy has been developed with reference to national policy issued by central 
government “Setting Local Speed Limits, Department for Transport Circular 01/2013” 
and national policy issued by the Association of Chief Police Officers, “Speed 
Enforcement Policy Guidelines 2011 to 2015: Joining Forces for Safer Roads”. This 
policy was approved by the county council’s cabinet on 24 June 2014 and became 
effective on 3 July 2014.  

 

2. Key Principles 

 
National speed limits 
 
The three national speed limits are:  
 

 the 30 mph speed limit on roads with street lighting (sometimes referred to as 
Restricted Roads) 

 the national speed limit of 60 mph on single carriageway roads 

 the national speed limit of 70 mph on dual carriageways and motorways.  
 
These national speed limits are not, however, appropriate for all roads. The speed limit 
regime enables traffic authorities like Surrey County Council to set local speed limits in 
situations where local needs and conditions suggest a need for a speed limit which is 
different from the national speed limit. For example while higher speed limits are 
appropriate for strategic roads between main towns, lower speed limits will usually apply 
within towns and villages. A limit of 20 mph may be appropriate in residential areas, busy 
shopping streets and near schools where the needs and safety of pedestrians and 
cyclists should have greater priority. Changing from the national speed limit on a road 
will require that speed limit repeater signs are provided along the route to indicate the 
new speed limit.  
 
Decision making and responsibilities 

 
Within Surrey decisions over most highway matters including setting speed limits are 
delegated to local committees of elected county council and borough/district councillors. 
There is a local committee in each of the 11 boroughs and districts within Surrey. Each 
local committee is provided with an annual budget from Surrey County Council for 
highway improvements throughout their area, and then the local committee decides 

Page 28

ITEM 5a



 

 3 

where best to invest their budget in response to local concerns to tackle congestion, 
improve accessibility, improve safety and support the local economy. Therefore any 
proposals for changing speed limits including the signing, legal speed limit order and 
supporting highway measures would require agreement and allocation of funding by the 
local committee from their budget for highway improvements. 
 
The county council’s Area Highways Team, who report to the local committee, will lead 
the process to assess a potential change in speed limit. The Area Highways Team will 
be assisted by the county council’s central Road Safety Team and will consult with 
Surrey Police’s Road Safety and Traffic Management Team. The output would be a 
report and recommendations (in accordance with this policy) for consideration by the 
local committee, who will then decide whether to allocate funding for a scheme to 
change the existing speed limit or not.  
 
Speed limits and speed management 
 
Experience shows that changing to a lower speed limit on its own will not necessarily be 
successful in reducing the speed of traffic by very much if the prevailing mean speeds 
are much higher than the proposed lower speed limit. If a speed limit is set too low and 
is ignored then this could result in the majority of drivers criminalising themselves and 
could bring the system of speed limits into disrepute. There should be no expectation 
that the police would be able to provide regular enforcement if a speed limit is set too 
low as this could result in an unreasonable additional demand on police resources. It is 
also important to set reasonable speed limits to ensure consistency across the country.  
 
Therefore speed limits should be considered as part of a package of measures to 
manage vehicle speeds and improve road safety. Changes to the highway (for example 
through narrowing, providing vertical traffic calming or re-aligning the road) may be 
required to encourage lower speeds in addition to any change in speed limit. Though 
these may be more expensive, they are more likely to be successful in the long term in 
achieving lower speeds without the need for increased police enforcement to penalise 
substantial numbers of motorists.  
 
20 mph speed limits and zones 
 
Within the latest central government guidance issued by the Department for Transport 
(Circular 01/2013) there is greater encouragement for local authorities to introduce more 
20 mph schemes (limits and zones) in urban areas and built-up village streets that are 
primarily residential, to ensure greater safety for pedestrians and cyclists.  
 
Circular 01/2013 emphasises that research into signed-only 20 mph speed limits shows 
that they generally lead to only small reductions in traffic speeds. Signed-only 20 mph 
speed limits are therefore most appropriate for areas where vehicle speeds are already 
low. If the mean speed is already at or below 24 mph on a road, introducing a 20 mph 
speed limit through signing alone is likely to lead to general compliance with the new 
speed limit. Table 2 shows the likely reduction in mean vehicle speeds following the 
implementation of a signed-only 20 mph speed limit.  
 
Where the existing mean speeds are above 24 mph then a 20 mph scheme with traffic 
calming measures (known as a 20 mph zone) will be required. Research has shown that 
20 mph zones with traffic calming measures have been very effective in reducing speeds 
and casualties, may encourage modal shift towards more walking and cycling and may 
result reductions in traffic flow on the road as vehicles choose alternative routes. 

Page 29

ITEM 5a



 

 4 

However traffic calming measures are more expensive and are not always universally 
popular. Table 1 shows the likely reduction in mean vehicle speeds following the 
implementation of a 20 mph zone with traffic calming.  
 
It is possible to implement 20 mph schemes that consist of a combination of physical 
features (where existing speeds are high), and signs alone (where speeds are already 
low) on different sections of the same road.  
 
Research has shown that mandatory variable 20 mph speed limits that apply only at 
certain times of day (using an electronic sign) are not very effective at managing vehicle 
speeds. Surrey police do not support 20 mph speed limits that are not generally self 
enforcing. The electronic variable message signage that would be required for a 
mandatory variable 20 mph speed limit would also place an additional maintenance 
burden on the county council for little benefit. Therefore Surrey County Council will not 
support the use of new mandatory variable 20 mph speed limits.  
 
Speed limits outside schools 
 
Requests are often made for lower speed limits outside schools as a result of concerns 
over the safety of children outside schools. It is the policy of Surrey County Council that 
there should always be an overall assessment of the safety issues outside a school to 
investigate and define the problem rather than consideration of the speed limit in 
isolation. For example the problems may be associated with inconsiderate parking or 
difficulties in crossing a road that will not be solved through a change in speed limit on its 
own. Therefore the county council have published a separate policy “Road Safety 
Outside Schools” that describes how concerns over road safety outside schools will be 
investigated.  
 
School leadership and parents also have a vital role to play in ensuring the safety of 
children on the journey to school. Therefore an assessment of the road safety education 
provided within the school and the school’s travel plan will always be undertaken 
alongside an assessment of the road safety situation outside the school gate.  
 
Department for Transport regulations now allow the use of advisory “20 when lights 
show” with amber flashing lights on the approach to schools. However the influence of 
these signs on vehicle speeds is likely to be minimal and is not enforceable as it is an 
advisory sign, not a compulsory change in the speed limit. Regulations do not permit 
amber flashing lights to be used on the approach to signal controlled crossings or zebra 
crossings. 
  

Page 30

ITEM 5a



 

 5 

 

3. Procedure to decide whether to change a speed limit 
 
STEP 1: Request to change a speed limit is received 
 
Any requests to change speed limits should be submitted to Surrey Highways via 
www.surreycc.gov.uk or by calling 0300 200 1003. The Area Highways Team will then 
consider the request and if necessary will consult with the local member and local 
committee to decide whether to proceed with a full speed limit assessment. Reference 
will be made to the position of the road on the county council’s Strategic Priority 
Network. If necessary the local committee may need to allocate funding for the speed 
limit assessment to be completed (to pay for speed surveys for example).  
 
The Area Highway Team will determine the extent of the road to be assessed. The 
length of road over which a speed limit change is being considered should be at least 
600m. This should ensure against too many speed limit changes that could be confusing 
to the motorist within a short space of road. However in some cases a slightly shorter 
length may be suitable where existing highway or roadside features provide a natural 
threshold which may complement a change in speed limit.  
 
STEP 2: Measure existing speeds and analyse road casualty data 
 
The Area Highways Team will commission one week automatic surveys of vehicle 
speeds (in both directions) in order to gather comprehensive data on existing mean 
vehicle speeds on the road. Several different speed survey locations may be required for 
longer stretches of road. If automatic surveys of vehicle speeds are not possible then a 
sample of speeds will be undertaken using a hand held speed measuring device at 
different times of the day to ensure the sample is representative.  
 
Research has shown that reduced vehicle speeds reduce the risk of collision and also 
reduce the consequences and severity of any injuries, irrespective of the primary cause. 
Therefore the Road Safety Team will assess the number and pattern of road casualties 
along any route where a new speed limit is proposed, with particular attention given to 
vulnerable road casualties such as pedestrians, cyclists, children and older people. This 
analysis will help inform the need for any speed management measures to reduce the 
risk of collisions and to reduce the severity of road casualties, especially vulnerable road 
users.  
 
STEP 3: Compare the existing speeds with the suggested new speed limit 
 
National policy issued by the Department for Transport (Circular 01/2013) provides 
formulas derived from real examples of speed limit changes to predict the likely impact 
on traffic speeds of a change in speed limit. Table 2 shows the predicted reductions in 
mean vehicle speeds following a change to a new lower speed limit using the 
Department for Transport formulas.  
 
For each speed limit change scenario within Table 2, a threshold is shown by a vertical 
line. If the measured existing mean speeds are below the threshold then the council will 
allow a change to a signed-only lower speed limit without supporting measures. If this is 
the case then proceed to STEP 5.  
 

Page 31

ITEM 5a

http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/


 

 6 

If the measured existing mean vehicle speeds are above the threshold, then the county 
council will not allow a lower speed limit without consideration of supporting engineering 
measures. In this case proceed to STEP 4.  
 
It is anticipated that Table 2 presents data for the vast majority of speed limit change 
scenarios. However if there happens to be a scenario not covered by the table, then the 
Area Highways Manager will choose the example in the table that in their opinion 
provides the closest match to the case in question.  
 
If more than one speed survey has been completed on a longer stretch of road, then it is 
possible that supporting engineering measures may be required on one part of the road, 
but not the other. Another option may be to introduce the proposed new lower speed 
limit on only one part of the road. Caution should be taken in cases where the proposed 
lower limit is above the existing measured mean speeds as this could have the effect of 
increasing mean speeds if drivers treat the new speed limit as a target.  
 
Nearly all requests received in relation to speed limits are for a reduction in a speed limit. 
However though it is likely to be rare, it is also possible to consider a request for an 
increase in a speed limit. In these cases it should be assumed that this would have the 
effect which is the exact reverse of the effect of the equivalent speed limit reduction 
described within Table 2. Extreme care should be taken in any decision to increase a 
speed limit as this could result in increased speeds and increased risk and severity of 
collisions.  
 
STEP 4: Conduct feasibility of supporting engineering measures 
 
Where it is found that the existing measured mean vehicle speeds are too great for a 
signed-only change to a lower speed limit to be successful, then consideration of 
supporting engineering measures will be required.  
 
The Area Highways Team will commission feasibility work on what measures may be 
possible. These may include traffic calming such as narrowing the road, chicanes, 
priority give-way arrangements, central islands, gateways, or vertical traffic calming. 
Speed reducing features could also form part of improved facilities for vulnerable road 
users such as pedestrians, cyclists, children and older people. However some forms of 
traffic calming will not be appropriate on major routes with large traffic flows and heavy 
vehicles, and it may be the case that speed reducing features and a reduction in speed 
limit is not always viable or desirable for some strategically important roads. For example 
vertical traffic calming cannot be used on roads that are 40 mph or greater. Accordingly 
the feasibility work and decision to change a speed limit will need to take into account 
the position of the road within the county’s Strategic Priority Network.  
 
STEP 5: Consult with Surrey Police Road Safety and Traffic Management Team 
 
As Surrey police are responsible for the enforcement of speed limits it is essential that 
they are consulted on any proposals to change a speed limit and consideration of 
supporting engineering measures. Surrey police have a specialist Road Safety and 
Traffic Management Team who will be presented with the proposals for the new lower 
speed limit and any supporting engineering measures along with evidence of existing 
and predicted mean speeds and road casualty analysis. The views of the police Road 
Safety and Traffic Management Team will be recorded in writing and included within the 
subsequent report to the local committee. It may also be helpful to seek the views of 
local parish council’s for inclusion within the report to the local committee too.   

Page 32

ITEM 5a



 

 7 

 
STEP 6: Local committee decision and allocation of funding 
 
A report describing the outcome of the speed limit assessment and recommendations 
will be submitted to the local committee for consideration and decision at one of their 
public meetings. The report will include:  
 

 a description of the position of the road within Surrey’s Strategic Priority Network  

 a summary of existing speed survey results 

 a summary of the history and pattern of road collisions resulting in injury reported to 
the police, highlighting especially any vulnerable road users such as pedestrians, 
cyclists, children and older people 

 the predicted speeds following a change in speed limit 

 recommendations for a new speed limit and supporting engineering measures if 
required 

 estimated costs of the scheme 

 the views of Surrey Police Road Safety and Traffic Management Team  
 
The local committee will then decide whether to proceed with the change in speed limit 
or not, along with supporting engineering measures (where also recommended). If the 
committee decide to proceed, then the committee will need to allocate money from their 
budget to fund the scheme. Alternatively the committee may decide not to proceed 
because the scheme is not warranted, or because they may have other priorities for 
investment of their budget at that time. 
 
If the local committee disagree with the recommendations presented to them by the Area 
Highways Manager and wish to proceed with an alternative option, then the issue must 
be submitted for decision by the Cabinet Member responsible for road safety.   
 
STEP 7: Advertisement of legal speed limit order and implementation 
 
If the local committee decide to proceed with a speed limit change, then in accordance 
with the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, a legal speed limit order will be advertised so 
that people have the opportunity to comment on the proposals if they wish to. Any 
objections will be considered in line with the county council's constitution. Following 
advertisement, and after any objections are resolved or over-ruled, then the scheme will 
be implemented by the county council’s highway contractors. Alternatively if the 
objections are upheld, then the scheme will not proceed. 
 
STEP 8: Monitoring of success of scheme 
 
After at least three months following implementation of the scheme, a one week 
automatic speed survey will be commissioned by the Area Highways Team. The “after” 
surveys will be undertaken using the same method as the “before” surveys to allow for a 
direct comparison to check whether the scheme has been successful in reducing vehicle 
speeds towards compliance with the new lower speed limit. The county council’s Road 
Safety Team will compile data on before and after speed monitoring following speed limit 
changes so as to inform the need for any updates to this policy. 
 
If the scheme has not been successful in reducing speeds to a level below the threshold 
contained within Table 2, then the Area Highway Manager will submit a further report to 
the local committee for consideration and decision at one of their public meetings. The 
report will include a summary of the before and after speed surveys and consideration of 

Page 33

ITEM 5a



 

 8 

any further engineering measures that may be possible to encourage greater 
compliance with the new speed limit. An alternative could be to remove the new lower 
speed limit and return to the original or different, higher speed limit.  
 
The views of the police Road Safety and Traffic Management team will be sought, 
recorded in writing and included within the report to the local committee. This will include 
an explanation of whether any additional police enforcement would be possible to 
encourage compliance with the new lower speed limit.  
 
If the local committee disagree with the recommendations presented to them by the Area 
Highways Manager and wish to proceed with an alternative option, then the issue must 
be submitted for decision by the Cabinet Member responsible for road safety.   
 
 

Page 34

ITEM 5a



 

 9 

Tables to Show Predicted Change in Mean Speeds Following a Change in Speed Limit 
The following definitions are used in the tables below and are the same as those used nationally by the Department for Transport in relation to setting 
speed limits. The formulas used to generate the values within the tables are taken from Annex A of “Setting Local Speed Limits”, Department for 
Transport Circular 01/2013.  
Urban – roads with a system of street lighting (three or more lamps throwing light on the carriageway and placed not more than 183 metres apart). 
Rural – roads without a system of street lighting described above. 
Rural Village – roads without a system of street lighting described above but with 20 or more houses (on one or both sides of the road); and a 
minimum length of 600 metres; and an average density of at least 3 houses per 100 metres, for each 100 metres. 
 
Table 1 – Predicted change in mean speeds following a reduction to a 20 mph speed limit (with traffic calming) 

Measured mean speed before 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 

Predicted mean speed after 14.9 15.1 15.3 15.5 15.8 16.0 16.2 16.5 16.7 16.9 17.1 17.4 17.6 17.8 18.1 18.3 18.5 18.7 19.0 19.2 19.4 

                      
Table 2 – Predicted change in mean speeds following a signed-only reduction in speed limit 

Change from urban and rural 30 mph speed limit to 20 mph speed limit (without traffic calming) 

Measured mean speed before 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 

Predicted mean speed after 19.9 20.6 21.4 22.2 23.0 23.7 24.5 25.3 26.1 26.8 27.6 28.4 29.2 29.9 30.7 31.5 32.2 33.0 33.8 34.6 35.3 

New lower speed limit allowed New lower speed limit only allowed with supporting highway measures 

                     
Change from urban 40 mph speed limit to 30 mph speed limit 

Measured mean speed before 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 

Predicted mean speed after 30.5 30.7 30.9 31.2 31.4 31.7 31.9 32.2 32.4 32.7 32.9 33.2 33.4 33.7 33.9 34.1 34.4 34.6 34.9 35.1 35.4 

New lower speed limit allowed New lower speed limit only allowed with supporting highway measures 

                     Change from rural village 40 mph speed limit to 30mph speed limit 

Measured mean speed before 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 

Predicted mean speed after 29.3 30.1 30.9 31.6 32.4 33.2 33.9 34.7 35.4 36.2 37.0 37.7 38.5 39.3 40.0 40.8 41.6 42.3 43.1 43.8 44.6 

New lower speed limit allowed New lower speed limit only allowed with supporting highway measures 

                     
Change from rural village 50 mph or 60 mph speed limit to 30 mph speed limit 

Measured mean speed before 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 

Predicted mean speed after 29.2 29.9 30.7 31.4 32.1 32.8 33.5 34.2 35.0 35.7 36.4 37.1 37.8 38.6 39.3 40.0 40.7 41.4 42.2 42.9 43.6 

New lower speed limit allowed New lower speed limit only allowed with supporting highway measures 

P
age 35

IT
E

M
 5a



 

 10 

Table 2 Continued 

Change from rural village 50 mph or 60 mph speed limit to 40 mph speed limit 

Measured mean speed before 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 

Predicted mean speed after 37.5 38.1 38.8 39.4 40.1 40.8 41.4 42.1 42.8 43.4 44.1 44.8 45.4 46.1 46.7 47.4 48.1 48.7 49.4 50.1 50.7 

New lower speed limit allowed New lower speed limit only allowed with supporting highway measures 

                      
Change from rural single carriageway 50 mph speed limit to 40 mph speed limit 

Measured mean speed before 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 

Predicted mean speed after 37.5 38.1 38.8 39.4 40.1 40.8 41.4 42.1 42.8 43.4 44.1 44.8 45.4 46.1 46.7 47.4 48.1 48.7 49.4 50.1 50.7 

New lower speed limit allowed New lower speed limit only allowed with supporting highway measures 

                      Change from rural single carriageway 60 mph speed limit to 40 mph speed limit 

Measured mean speed before 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 

Predicted mean speed after 38.7 39.4 40.1 40.9 41.6 42.3 43.0 43.7 44.5 45.2 45.9 46.6 47.4 48.1 48.8 49.5 50.2 51.0 51.7 52.4 53.1 

New lower speed limit allowed New lower speed limit only allowed with supporting highway measures 

                      Change from rural single carriageway 60 mph speed limit to 50 mph speed limit 

Measured mean speed before 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 

Predicted mean speed after 47.6 48.3 49.1 49.9 50.6 51.4 52.2 53.0 53.7 54.5 55.3 56.0 56.8 57.6 58.4 59.1 59.9 60.7 61.5 62.2 63.0 

New lower speed limit allowed New lower speed limit only allowed with supporting highway measures 

                      
Changes on rural dual carriageways from 70 mph, 60 mph, or 50 mph to a lower limit 

Measured mean speed before 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 

Predicted mean speed after 42.8 43.3 43.8 44.4 44.9 45.4 45.9 46.5 47.0 47.5 48.0 48.6 49.1 49.6 50.1 50.7 51.2 51.7 52.2 52.8 53.3 

New lower 40 mph speed limit allowed New lower 50 mph speed limit allowed 

   

                      
Measured mean speed before 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 

Predicted mean speed after 53.3 53.8 54.4 54.9 55.4 55.9 56.5 57.0 57.5 58.0 58.6 59.1 59.6 60.1 60.7 61.2 61.7 62.2 62.8 63.3 63.8 

New lower 60 mph speed limit allowed 

 
 
 

P
age 36

IT
E

M
 5a



 

www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

  
 

SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

 
LOCAL COMMITTEE (SURREY HEATH) 
 
DATE: 13 JULY 2017  

LEAD 
OFFICER: 
 

ANDREW MILNE – AREA HIGHWAYS MANAGER (NW) 

SUBJECT: HIGHWAYS UPDATE 
 

DIVISION: ALL 
 
 

 
SUMMARY OF ISSUE: 

 
To report progress made with the delivery of proposed highways schemes, 
developer funded schemes, and revenue funded works for the 2017/18 financial 
year. 
 
To provide an update on the latest budgetary position for highway schemes, revenue 
maintenance and Community Enhancement expenditure. 
 
To report on relevant topical highways matters. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
The Local Committee (Surrey Heath) is asked to: 
 

(i) Note the progress with the ITS highways and developer funded schemes, 
and revenue funded works for the 2017/18 financial year.  

(ii) Note the budgetary position. 

(iii) Note that a further Highways Update will be brought to the next meeting of 
this Committee. 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
The above recommendations are made to enable progression of all highway related 
schemes and works. 
 

  

Page 37

ITEM 8



 

www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND: 

 
1.1 Surrey County Council’s Local Transport Plan (LTP) states the aim of 

improving the highway network for all users, through measures such as 
reducing congestion, improving accessibility, reducing personal injury 
accidents, improving the environment and maintaining the highway network 
so that it is safe for all users.   

 

2. ANALYSIS: 

 
2.1 Capital works programme for 2016/17 
 
2.1.1 The 2016/17 capital works programme shown in Table 1 was formally 

approved by the Surrey Heath Local Committee in a public meeting held on 
10 December 2015. 

 
2.1.2 The 2016/17 Committee capital budget was £268,430. In addition, there were 

a number of other sources of income (including developer relating funding 
and reimbursements received for works undertaken on behalf of utilities in 
2015/16 ) which resulted in an overall available budget of £366,592. 

 
2.1.3 The outturn budget figure shown in Table 1 indicates an over spend of 

£5,911 which will be carried forward.  This overspend is due to unexpected 
costs from last year’s schemes. 

 

Scheme Name  Detail/Limits Progress 

Estimated cost 
(£) 

End year 
Outturn(£) 

Carry forward 
cost (2015/16) 

From works   
50,551 50,551 

Borough Wide 
Signal Update 
(2015/16) 

Installing MOVA at 
A30/A325 Junction, 
Camberley 

Final 
implementation of 
MOVA due end of 
June 

0 
(Now being 
funded by 
Traffic Signals 
team) 

0 
 

A319 High 
Street jctn 
with Chertsey 
Road – 
junction 
improvement 

Feasibility, 
consultation and 
design - The 
scheme will 
consider options 
for the junction 
and consult the 
public on the 
options that come 
out of the 
assessment 

Modelling of scheme 
complete. Public 
consultation to start 
in September. 

10,000 16,617 

A322 Guildford 
Road jctn with 
Brentmoor 
Road – 
pedestrian 
facility 
improvements 

Construct only - 
Assessment of 
junction still with 
SCC Traffic Signals 
Team 
 

Scheme complete. 
Stage 3 Safety Audit 
to be reviewed. 

83,575 89,314 

Page 38

ITEM 8



 

www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

D3448 
Coleford 
Bridge 
Road/Hamesm
oor Road – 
traffic 
management 

Feasibility, design 
and construct - The 
road is currently on 
the Surrey Heath 
Speed 
Management Plan 
and surveys by 
Surrey Police 
suggest further 
improvements are 
required. 
 

Scheme complete 

30,000 21,815 

A319 Bagshot 
Road, 
Chobham – 
new footway 

Design only – 
Establish a cost for 
a footway between 
Chobham and 
Halebourne Lane to 
complete the 
footway between 
Chobham and West 
End.  

Design and cost 
estimation complete. 

14,142 14,737 

B311 Upper 
Chobham 
Road, Frimley 
– Traffic 
calming 
measures 

Design only - 
Determine 
accurate costs for 
the scheme 
proposals arising 
from safety outside 
school report, 
including speed 
cushions, speed 
tables and waiting 
restrictions. 

Detailed design 
complete.  

10,000 4,944 

D3448 
Coleford 
Bridge Road – 
new footway 

Design only - 
drawing from any 
previous design 
work available. 

Scheme complete 

12,000 11,155 

A319 Chertsey 
Road, 
Chobham – 
speed 
reducing 
features. 

Feasibility, 
consultation and 
design - This 
scheme should be 
progress in 
conjunction with 
06 to combine 
consultation 
opportunities. 

Consultation 
complete. 

15,000 22,578 

A30 London 
Road, 
Camberley LSR 

LSR - Golf Rbt & 
approaches 

Completed 
109,586 109,586 

Ferniehurst 
microsurfacing 

LSR Completed (but 
costs to be met from 
2017/18 budget) 

8,877 0 

Page 39

ITEM 8



 

www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

Kier Overhead 
and Profit 

Estimated Forecast - 
31,631 31,206 

Total   £375,362 £372,503 

 
Table 1 – Capital works programme for 2016/17 

 
 
2.2 Revenue maintenance allocations and expenditure 2016/17 
 
2.2.1 The 2016/17 revenue maintenance allocation for Surrey Heath was 

£150,529. Table 2 shows how these funds were allocated, and the end of 
year outturn figures. 

 

Item Allocation (£) Committed to date (£) 

Drainage / ditching  30,000 7,385 

Carriageway and 
footway patching  

35,000 53,575 

Vegetation works 60,000 74,586 

Signs and markings 10,000 3,959 

Low cost measures 15,529 15,051 

Kier OHP  4,971 (included in allocation figures) 

Total 150,529 £159,527 

 
Table 2 – 2016/17 Revenue Maintenance Expenditure 
 

 
2.3 Community Enhancement Fund 2016/17 
 
2.3.1 The total 2016/17 Community Enhancement allocation for Surrey Heath is 

£30,000.  Committee have previously determined to divide this fund equally 
between County Councillor Committee Members. 

 
2.3.2 The outturn position is shown in Table 3. 
 

Member Allocation 
(£) 

Committed to date(£) 

Bill Chapman 5,000 5,000 

Denis Fuller 5,000 5,000 

David Ivison 5,000 5,000 

Chris Pitt 5,000 5,000 

Mike Goodman 5,000 5,000 

Adrian Page 5,000 5,000 

Total 30,000 30,000 committed 

 
Table 3 – Community Enhancement Fund spend progress 

 
 
 
2.4 Capital Works Program for 2017/18 
 
2.4.1 When the Highways Update report was presented to the Surrey Heath Local 

Committee on 8 December 2016, the 2017/18 Committee capital budget for 
Surrey Heath had yet to be confirmed. Whilst a reduction in the budget was 
expected, the pressures that are being placed on the County Council’s 

Page 40

ITEM 8



 

www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

budgets generally have meant that the reduction is more significant than 
anticipated. The capital budget for 2017/18 has been confirmed as £36,363 
which is a reduction of £232,067 on the 2016/17 figure of £268,430.   

 
2.4.2 In addition there are total developer contributions of £402,980 available and 

an over spend of £5,911 to be carried forward from 2016/17.  This therefore 
gives an overall budget of £433,432.  

 
2.4.3 The capital works programme is presented as a combined programme of ITS 

and capital maintenance works to provide a clearer picture of works and 
budgets. The programme shown in Table 4 below was formally approved by 
the Surrey Heath Local Committee at its public meeting held on 8 December 
2016.  

 
2.4.4 In addition to the schemes approved by the Local Committee in December, a 

new scheme has been identified to provide a shared cycle route along 
London Road (A30) in Bagshot. The scheme will connect the shared 
cycleways from outside Waitrose in Bagshot to The Maultway roundabout 
and will be funded through developer contributions. 

 
2.4.5 The reduction in the Local Committee’s capital allocation will clearly reduce 

the scope of this year’s work programme from that which was originally 
approved by the Local Committee and we will continue to deliver the 
schemes in the priority order below. The schemes that are now likely to be 
unaffordable have been retained in table 4 as contingency schemes. 

 
 

Scheme Name  Detail/Limits 
Estimated 
cost (£) 

Update 

High Street, 
Bagshot 
(Developer 
Contribution 
scheme) 

Consultation, Design and 
Construction - Public consultation 
and implementation of developer 
funded improvements in the village 
centre 

130,000 Public 
consultation 

complete. 
Relevant 

options being 
designed 

A30 London Road 
(Developer 
Contribution 
scheme) 

Design and Construct – Design and 
construction of a shared cycle lane 
between Waitrose and The 
Maultway roundabout 

272,980 Design 
underway 

Windlesham & 
Chobham Weight 
Limit Introduction 

Design, consultation and construct -  
Implementation of decision relating 
to the petition received by Local 
Committee 

30,000 

Traffic 
Regulation 

Order (TRO) 
currently out 
for statutory 
consultation 

D517 Watts Farm 
Parade 

Design and Construction - One-way 
section along Watts Farm Parade 

5,000 Design 
underway 

B311 Upper 
Chobham Road, 
Frimley 

Construction only - Implementation 
of design work undertaken in 
2016/17 

40,000 Contingency 
Scheme 

D3588 Old Bisley 
Road, Frimley 

Design and Construction - Design of 
staged implementation of traffic 
calming features with 

20,000 Contingency 
Scheme 

Page 41

ITEM 8



 

www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

implementation of VAS in first year 

A319 Chertsey 
Road, Chobham 

Construction only - Implementation 
of speed reducing features being 
designed in 2016/17 

25,000 Contingency 
Scheme 

D3532 Park Road, 
Camberley 

Design only – Design of formalised 
parking spaces with built out 
protection and lining works 

10,000 Contingency 
Scheme 

A30 London Road, 
Camberley 

Design and construct – Alter current 
traffic island to allow for 
uncontrolled pedestrian facilities 

10,000 Contingency 
Scheme 

A325 Portsmouth 
Road, Camberley 

Design and construct – Install new 
pedestrian island near M3 bridge 

13,000 Contingency 
Scheme 

D28 Lucas Green 
Road – One Way 

Design and consultation – Design 
and consult on proposal to 
implement informal one way system 
for HGVs 

10,000 

Contingency 
Scheme 

Ferniehurst, 
Camberley 

Maintenance – From Waverley Dr to 
end of Culdesac – LSR Surface Course 9,000 

Scheme 
completed in 

2016/17 

Orchard Way, 
Camberley 

Maintenance – Link outside Orchard 
Court – LSR Surface Course 

17,680 
Contingency 
Scheme 

Greyfriars Drive, 
Bisley 

Maintenance – Full Length– LSR 
Surface Course 

35,550 
Contingency 
Scheme 

Burr Hill Road, 
Chobham 

Maintenance – From Delta Rd to 
J/W Windsor – LSR Surface Course 
Court Road 

55,170 
Contingency 
Scheme 

Windsor Court 
Road, Chobham 

LSR Surface Course - From Windsor 
Court Rd to J/W Bowling Green Rd 

53,685 
Contingency 
Scheme 

Berkshire Road, 
Camberley 

LSR (Strengthening required) - 
Whole length 

134,200 
Contingency 
Scheme 

Elizabeth Avenue, 
Bagshot 

LSR Surface Course - Whole length 
59,680 

Contingency 
Scheme 

Higgs Lane, Bagshot MicroSurfacing - Cul de sac section 
from outside no. 8 to end 

2,500 
Contingency 
Scheme 

Warren Rise (Cul de 
sac), Frimley 

MicroSurfacing - From no. 27 to 45a 
2,500 

Contingency 
Scheme 

St Catherines Rd/ 
Regent Way, 
Frimley 

LSR Surface Course - From point 
adjacent to no. 2 Regent way for a 
distance 0f 63m down towards 
StCatherines Rd 

12,735 

Contingency 
Scheme 

Gosnell Close, 
Camberley 

Block paving & footway - Whole cul 
de sac 

27,315 
Contingency 
Scheme 

Mytchett Place 
Road, Mytchett 

LSR Surface Course - From West of 
Ent to " Bracklands" to top of rail 
bridge.  Include section of Salisbury 
Grove (24m to Nth of J/W Salisbury 
Terrace) 

56,970 

Contingency 
Scheme 

Saddleback Road / 
Rowan Close, 
Camberley 

LSR Binder & Surface Course - From 
junction with Larch Close to end of 
cul de sac 

37,840 
Contingency 
Scheme 

Regent Way, Surface dressing (Skid issue) - From 3,408 Contingency 

Page 42

ITEM 8



 

www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

Frimley outside no.19 to outside no.29 Scheme 

Hartford Rise, 
Camberley 

MicroSurfacing - Whole Length 
6,500 

Contingency 
Scheme 

Robins Bow, 
Camberley 

MicroSurfacing - Whole Length 
22,000 

Contingency 
Scheme 

Dell Grove, Frimley MicroSurfacing - Whole Length 
14,520 

Contingency 
Scheme 

Spencer Close, 
Frimley Green  

MicroSurfacing - Whole length 
3,500 

Contingency 
Scheme 

T3019 Town Path, 
Camberley 

LSR Surface Course - TOWNPATH  
from The Avenue to The Recreation 
 Ground 

10,500 
Contingency 
Scheme 

Lupin Close, 
Bagshot 

MicroSurfacing - Whole length 
10,215 

Contingency 
Scheme 

 
Table 4 – Capital works programme for 2017/18 

 
 
2.5 Revenue maintenance allocations and expenditure 2017/18 
 
2.5.1 The revenue budget for 2017/18 has been reduced from £180,529 (including 

Community Enhancement) to £40,909. In consequence, it is not possible to 
allocate Community Enhancement monies as in previous years. This budget 
will be retained as one sum and managed by the Highways Maintenance 
Engineer to best meet the maintenance demands of the area.  

 
2.5.2 The reduction in budget will have a significant impact on the amount of 

revenue maintenance works that can be carried out.  To put this in context, 
Members will see from Table 2 above that during 2016/17 almost double the 
total 2017/18 budget was spent just on vegetation works (£74,586). 

 
2.5.3 Table 5 below shows the spend progress to date. 
 

Item Allocation (£) Committed Spend to date (£) 

Revenue 
maintenance 
allocation 

£40,909 21,398 

 

Contractor 
OHP 

Included in allocation 
figures 

713 

Total £40,909 22,111 

Table 5 – 2017/18 Revenue Maintenance Expenditure 

Page 43

ITEM 8



 

www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

 
 
2.6 Other highways related matters 
 
2.6.1 Customer Service Performance  

 

Highways & Transport received 37,104 enquiries and reports during the first 
quarter of 2017, an average of 12,368 per month, this is in line with the same 
period of 2016 but an increase from 2015. 
  
For Surrey Heath specifically, 3,390 enquiries have been received of which 
1,238 were directed to the local area office for action, 97% of these have 
been resolved.  This response rate is above the countywide average of 
95%.     
  
For the first quarter, Highways received 100 stage 1 complaints of which 
eight were for the Surrey Heath area.  In addition two were escalated to 
Stage 2 of the complaints process, neither of which were upheld following 
independent investigation.   
  
The Service is continually looking for ways to improve its service and has 
recently made improvements to the online reporting, allowing customers to 
see defects that have already been reported and track open reports.  The aim 
is to reduce the number of duplicate reports and remove the need for repeat 
site visits. 

 
2.6.2  Parking Update 
 

The 2016/17 review proposals were advertised from 12 May for 28 days. 
(This included a small number of locations that were added with divisional 
member and chairman approval after the December committee, a report 
about which is going to the 13 July meeting for full committee approval). The 
objections and comments received are being analysed and collated prior to 
sharing with members. 
 

2.6.3 Major Schemes 
 
A331 Shared Pedestrian/Cycle Route 

 

Works commenced in October 2016 and were completed in March 2018.  

The Yorktown and Watchmoor Park Business Association with the support of 
Surrey County Council, Surrey Heath Borough Council will hold a lunchtime 
event day to promote the use of the shared pedestrian/cycle route on 20th 
June 2017 to businesses in the area.  

Pedestrian and cycle usage of the route is continuously being monitored.  

 

Page 44

ITEM 8



 

www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

 

Figure 1 – New shared pedestrian and cycle path along A331 

 

Meadows Gyratory  
 

The proposed scheme will provide: 

 a right turn from the A30 into the A331 (southbound); 

 Pedestrian and cycle crossings and off-carriageway routes; 

 Enhancement of traffic signal controllers. 
 

New traffic signals and vehicle detectors will be installed. When completed 
the new signals will operate under ‘real-time’ urban traffic control. This means 
that the vehicle detectors will continuously monitor traffic queues on all road 
sections at the gyratory and adjust the signal timings to minimise queues and 
reduce delays. The improvements include the provision of new and improved 
signal crossings and traffic islands to protect pedestrians and cyclists. 
 
Phase 1 A331/Stanhope Road junction has been upgraded to provide 
improved traffic signals, vehicle detectors and pelican crossings. This 
improvement is part of the north section of the A331 shared pedestrian/ cycle 
route. 
 
The scheme is currently in the tender process stage and it is hoped that a 
contractor will be appointed by the end of 2017. Construction works are 
planned to begin in spring 2018 and be completed within 12 months. 
 

A30 and Camberley Town Centre Improvements 
 

Surrey County Council is planning a package of transport improvement 
measures for the A30 and Camberley Town Centre highway network. The 
proposed changes aim to reduce peak hour delays along the A30, maintain 
bus reliability and improve accessibility for pedestrians and cyclists on routes 
to and within Camberley town centre. 

 

Page 45

ITEM 8



 

www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

Public consultation was held between 20 February and 16 April 2017 to seek 
views on the proposals and analysis of the results is expected to be 
completed by the end of July 2017. 
 
Surrey County Council is applying for Local Growth Funding from the EM3 
Local Enterprise Partnership (LEP) to fund the majority of this project, in 
partnership with Surrey Heath Borough Council.  A business case is 
expected to be submitted to the LEP by end of 2017 and confirmation of EM3 
LEP funding is anticipated April 2018 
 
Construction of the proposed improvement on the A30 will commence after 
the completion of Meadows in spring 2019 to minimise traffic delays. 
 
Information about all the Surrey Heath major schemes is updated regularly 
on the Major Projects web-page on the County Council’s web-site.   

 
2.6.4 M3 Managed Motorway and Woodlands Lane bridge replacement 

 
The reopening of the M3 and initiation of the Managed Motorway scheme is 
currently planned for 30 June. Further works are expected following the 
opening of the motorway to complete snagging items. Any works are 
currently expected to be undertaken with a combination of lane and road 
closures during nights only. 
 
Highways England currently plan for the Woodlands Lane bridge in 
Windlesham to be reopened during the winter of 2017. 
 

3. OPTIONS: 

 
3.1 Options, where appropriate, have been presented in this report. 
 

4. CONSULTATIONS: 

  
4.1 Consultation is routinely carried out for highway-related schemes with 

relevant key parties, including residents, Local Members, Surrey Police and 
Safety Engineering.  Specific details regarding consultation and any arising 
legal issues are included in individual scheme reports as appropriate. 

 

5. FINANCIAL AND VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS: 

 
5.1 Proposed ITS schemes are prioritised to ensure that the maximum public 

benefit is gained from any funding made available.  So far as is practicable, 
Officer proposals follow the Countywide scheme assessment process 
(CASEM) and the prioritisation order determined by this. 

 
5.2 The Committee Capital and Revenue Maintenance budgets are used to 

target the most urgent sites where a specific need arises, to keep up with 
general maintenance activities that reduce the need for expensive repairs in 
the future, and to support local priorities.  The nature of these works is such 
that spend may vary slightly from that indicated. 

 
 
 
 

Page 46

ITEM 8



 

www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

6. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS: 

 
6.1 It is an objective of Surrey Highways to treat all users of the public highway 

equally and with understanding.  Appropriate and proportionate consultation 
is carried out with residents, and bodies representing particular user groups, 
to ensure that the interests of all highway users are considered. 

 

7. LOCALISM: 

 
7.1  Through the views and needs expressed by local communities, and 

accommodating where possible the involvement of local communities in 
looking after the public highway, localism is routinely considered as part of 
the consultation and bidding processes for highway-related works.  Specific 
details regarding localism are included in individual reports as appropriate. 

 

8. OTHER IMPLICATIONS: 

 
8.1 Other implications, such as the contribution that a well-managed highway 

network can give to reducing crime and disorder, are considered in relation to 
individual schemes, and specific details are included in individual reports as 
appropriate.  

 

Area assessed: Direct Implications: 

Crime and Disorder No significant implications arising 
from this report. 

Sustainability (including Climate 
Change and Carbon Emissions) 

No significant implications arising 
from this report. 

Corporate Parenting/Looked After 
Children 

No significant implications arising 
from this report. 

Safeguarding responsibilities for 
vulnerable children and adults   

No significant implications arising 
from this report. 

Public Health 
 

No significant implications arising 
from this report. 

 
 

9. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
9.1 The Committee is asked to note the progress with all schemes and budgets. 
 
9.2 It is recommended that a further Highways Update is presented at the next 

meeting of this Committee. 
 

10. WHAT HAPPENS NEXT: 

 
10.1 Officers will continue to progress delivery of all schemes and ensure effective 

use of all budgets. 
 

 
Contact Officer: 
Andrew Milne, Area Highways Manager (NW) – 0300 200 1003 
Consulted: 
Annexes: 
Sources/background papers: 

 

Page 47

ITEM 8



This page is intentionally left blank



www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

 
SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

 
LOCAL COMMITTEE (SURREY HEATH) 
 
DATE: 13 July 2017 

LEAD 
OFFICER: 
 

JACK ROBERTS (Engineer, Parking Strategy & 
implementation team) 

SUBJECT: PARKING REPORT – ADDITIONAL SCHEMES ADVERTISED 
 

DIVISION: ALL DIVISIONS IN SURREY HEATH 
 

 

SUMMARY OF ISSUE: 

 
At local committee in December 2016, officers of the parking team presented the on 
street parking review of Surrey Heath, which was agreed subject to amendments 
made at the meeting. In early 2017, the parking team received correspondence from 
councillors and members of the public regarding some of the locations which were 
not taken forward as part of this parking review. After agreeing to reconsider the 
requests, it was later decided best to include the locations in the advertisement and 
to seek committee approval at a later stage, which is the purpose of this report. In 
addition, there are two borough wide amendments to the Traffic Regulation Orders 
relating to consolidation and carers and operational permits.  
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
The Local Committee (Surrey Heath) is asked to agree that: 
 

(i) the proposed amendments to on-street parking restrictions in Surrey 
Heath as described in this report and shown in detail on drawings in 
annex A are agreed. 

 
(ii) the intention of the county council to make an order under the relevant 

parts of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 to impose the waiting and 
on street parking restrictions in Surrey Heath as shown on the drawings 
in annex A are advertised (as taken place) and that if no objections are 
maintained, the orders are made. 
 

(iii) if there are unresolved objections, they will be dealt with in accordance 
with the county council’s scheme of delegation by the parking strategy 
and implementation team manager, in consultation with the chairman/vice 
chairman of this committee and the appropriate county councillor. An 
additional member may be invited for comment.  

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
It is recommended that the waiting restrictions are implemented as detailed in 
Annex A.  They will make a positive impact towards:- 

 

 Road safety 

 Access for emergency vehicles 

 Access for refuse vehicles 

Page 49

ITEM 9



www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

 Easing traffic congestion 

 Better regulated parking 

 Better enforcement 

 Better compliance 

 
 

1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND: 

 
1.1 At local committee in December 2016, officers of the parking team presented the 

on street parking review of Surrey Heath, which was agreed subject to 
amendments made at the meeting.  

1.2 In early 2017, the parking team received correspondence from councillors and 
members of the public regarding some of the locations which were not taken 
forward as part of this parking review. After agreeing to reconsider the requests, it 
was later decided best to include the locations in the parking review 
advertisement and to seek committee approval at a later stage, which is the 
purpose of this report.  

1.3 The three additional locations where parking restriction amendments are 
proposed are listed below. It is important to note that all three locations and 
issues were known by the parking team during the review which took place last 
year and were listed in the report under ‘other locations assessed’.  

 
 

2. ANALYSIS: 

 
2.1 Site visits for the three locations took place earlier this year, and proposals were 

drawn up in time to be included in the parking review advertisement which ran 
over May and June of this year.   

 
2.2 Parking restrictions can be advertised without committee approval, as long as 

the approval is obtained prior to the making of the Traffic Regulation Orders. 
Whilst this is not something that we normally like to undertake, bearing in mind 
the opportunity to add to the review advertisement, it was deemed to be the 
best option in terms of moving forward.  

 
 

3. OPTIONS: 

 
 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS 
(Relevant drawing numbers in brackets) 

 
3.1 CAMBERLEY EAST 
 

Park Road (Drawing No. 1330) 
 
Outside numbers 133 and 135, fill in the gap in the single yellow line with the 
same ‘no waiting Monday to Saturday 8am to 6pm’ restriction. Parking in this 
gap has been deemed to be too close to the roundabout junction with Park 
Street and is significantly obstructing driveway sightlines for the properties that 
are located next to this gap. It is therefore proposed to restrict this gap in order 

Page 50

ITEM 9



www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

to maintain road safety and sightlines for both through traffic and also for the 
residents of the adjacent properties.  

 
 
3.2 HEATHERSIDE AND PARKSIDE 
 

Upper Chobham Road j/w Green Hill Road (Drawing No. 1388) 
 

Introduce double yellow lines on the junction to maintain road safety and 
sightlines.  

 
 
3.3 BAGSHOT, WINDLESHAM AND CHOBHAM 
 

The Grange, Chobham (Drawing 1387) 
 
Introduce double yellow lines on the junction with Windsor Road, extending on 
the south eastern side of The Grange up to the start of the granite sets.  
On the north western side of The Grange - after the double yellow lines for the 
junction - introduce a 2 hour limited waiting bay applying Monday to Saturday 
8am to 6pm for three cars. Double yellow lines will then continue up to the 
granite sets. This will help manage parking in this part of The Grange, which is 
frequently used for short term parking by visitors to the dentists and pharmacy 
located on Windsor Road. Short term parking is also required by carers visiting 
residents of The Grange. The double yellow lines will help keep parking within 
the parking bay only, and will help maintain road safety, access and sightlines 
at all times, particularly on the junction. The 2 hour limited waiting period will 
create a turnover of visitors and will prevent all day parking.   
 
 

3.4  BOROUGH WIDE 
 

Traffic Regulation Order Consolidation 
 

One of the principles that were accepted by the county council when it 
decided to proceed with Decriminalised Parking Enforcement (DPE) later 
called Civil Parking Enforcement (CPE) was to keep the necessary Traffic 
Regulation Orders (TROs) to a minimum and to consolidate them when a 
number of amendments had been made. Since Surrey Heath was 
'converted' to CPE there have been several amendment TROs made which 
have supplemented the original TROs. The stage has now been reached for 
these to be consolidated and committee approval is required in order to 
proceed. There are no cost implications as this has been advertised as part 
of the latest parking review.  

 
Carers Permits 
 
Introduce operational and carers’ permits to all of the parking permit schemes in 
Surrey Heath, excluding Service Area number 3 as this is within the Atrium 
Pedestrianisation Zone controlled by rising bollards and key cards.  
 
This reflects the way the borough council are currently operating the parking 
permit schemes.  

Page 51

ITEM 9



www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

Carers’ permits are for use by non-professional carers visiting residents who 
require home visits for assistance with day to day living tasks. This is issued to 
the resident at a cost of £10 per annum.  

Operational permits are for use by doctors, nurses and community care 
personnel, who are required to make visits to residents, which will be free of 
charge and will allow them to park in any of the permit parking places. 

 

4. CONSULTATIONS: 

 
4.1 The three locations detailed in this report and shown on the plans in Annex A 

were advertised as part of the parking review advertisement in May and June of 
this year.  

 
4.2 T he responses to the advertisement will be considered outside of the committee 

with county members. The parking team’s officers will make a recommendation 
on how to proceed at each location. The relevant county councillor, including the 
chairman and vice chairman along with the parking team manager, will then 
make a final decision.   

 
                                                          

5. FINANCIAL AND VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS: 

 

5.1 There are no cost implications as this has been advertised as part of the 
latest parking review.  

 

 
 

6. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS: 

 
6.1 There are no specific equalities and diversity implications for this report.  
 
 
 

7. LOCALISM: 

 
7.1 Each location where parking restrictions are proposed to be amended will have 

an impact on the local residents and visitors in that area. This effect will vary 
from slight to significant depending on the resident’s/businesses circumstances 
and requirements for parking on street. The advertisement stage will allow 
these effected parties to get involved and comment or object to the proposals. 
This will impact on what decisions are made following the advertisement. Local 
councillors can also help in this process by liaising with residents who may not 
want to contact the parking team directly, and prefer to deal with their local 
councillor instead.  

 
 

8. OTHER IMPLICATIONS: 

 
 

Area assessed: Direct Implications: 

Crime and Disorder Set out below. 

Sustainability (including Climate Change No significant implications arising 

Page 52

ITEM 9



www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

and Carbon Emissions) from this report. 

Corporate Parenting/Looked After Children No significant implications arising 
from this report. 

Safeguarding responsibilities for vulnerable 
children and adults   

No significant implications arising 
from this report. 

Public Health 
 

No significant implications arising 
from this report. 

 
 
8.1 Crime and Disorder implications 

 
There should be fewer instances of obstructive parking as a consequence of 
the restrictions.  

 

9. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
9.1 It is recommended that the waiting restrictions are implemented as detailed in 

Annex A.  They will make a positive impact towards:- 
 

 Road safety 

 Access for emergency vehicles 

 Access for refuse vehicles 

 Easing traffic congestion 

 Better regulated parking 

 Better enforcement 

 Better compliance 
 

10. WHAT HAPPENS NEXT: 

 
10.1 The parking team will be compiling all of the responses to the advertisement 

into a ‘consideration of objections’ report. This will be sent to county members 
and the parking team manager for a final decision.   

 
10.2 Once this stage has concluded, detailed design can begin in preparation to 

order both the lining and signing work required on the ground. Around the same 
time Traffic Regulation Orders will be made with a ‘go live’ date for enforcement 
to begin.   

 

 
Contact Officer: 
Jack Roberts (Engineer – Parking Team) 
 
Consulted: 
Local members and local residents where necessary.  
 
Annexes: 
Annex A.  
 
Sources/background papers:  
There are none.  
 

 

Page 53

ITEM 9



This page is intentionally left blank



CAMBERLEY

CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE

CAMBERLEY

CONTROLLED

PARKING ZONE

Sustainable Development

A RESTRICTIONS AMENDED SDC SDC AJM AJM TPC TPC14.06.07 14.06.07 14.06.07

C RESTRICTIONS AMENDED CAH CAH JAR JAR TPC TPC04.11 04.11 04.11

PROPOSED NO WAITING

MONDAY-SATURDAY 08.00-18.00

KEY

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

P
age 55

IT
E

M
 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
17a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
Savoy

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
1 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
Buckingham Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
106a

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
GORDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
MIDDLE GORDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
Karensa

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
100a

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
Rosewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
SHELLEY COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
Witwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
139a

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
Coach House

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
Russetts

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
Haven

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
Pine

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
Pinehurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
Eastwick

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
GARFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
Little

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
Eastwick House

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
PARK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
Exchange

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
10 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
Lothlorien

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
CHAUCER GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
Roydon Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
Greenwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
Bearsdene

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
FIRLANDS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
Copper Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
Kenmure

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
Myrtlewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
Firlands Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
Holly Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
COURT GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
TEKELS

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
BRACKENDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
St Gabriel's Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
Fenwycks

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
Four Leaf House

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1957
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1958
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1959
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1960
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1961
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1962
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1963
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1964
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1965
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1966
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1967
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1968
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1969
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1970
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1971
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1972
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1973
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1974
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1975
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1976
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1977
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1978
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1979
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1980
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1981
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1982
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1983
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1984
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1985
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1986
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1987
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1988
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1989
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1990
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1991
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1992
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1993
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1994
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1995
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1996
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1997
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1998
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1999
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2000
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2001
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_2002
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2003
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2004
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_2005
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_2006
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2007
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2008
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2009
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2010
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2011
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2012
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_2013
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_2014
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2015
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2016
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2017
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2018
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2019
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2020
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2021
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2022
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2023
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2024
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_2025
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2026
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2027
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_2028
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2029
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_2030
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2031
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2032
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2033
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2034
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2035
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2036
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2037
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2038
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_2039
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2040
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_2041
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_2042
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_2043
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_2044
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_2045
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_2046
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2047
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2048
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2049
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2050
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2051
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2052
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2053
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2054
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2055
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2056
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2057
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2058
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2059
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2060
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2061
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2062
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2063
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_2064
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_2065
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_2066
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_2067
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_2068
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_2069
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_2070
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2071
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2072
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2073
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2074
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2075
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2076
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2077
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2078
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2079
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2080
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2081
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2082
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2083
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2084
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2085
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2086
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2087
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2088
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2089
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2090
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2091
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2092
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2093
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2094
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2095
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2096
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2097
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2098
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2099
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2100
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2101
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2102
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2103
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2104
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2105
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2106
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2107
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2108
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2109
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2110
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2111
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2112
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2113
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2114
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2115
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2116
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2117
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2118
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2119
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2120
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2121
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2122
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2123
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2124
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2125
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2126
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2127
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2128
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2129
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2130
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2131
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2132
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2133
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2134
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2135
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2136
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2137
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2138
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2139
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2140
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2141
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2142
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2143
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2144
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2145
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2146
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2147
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2148
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2149
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2150
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2151
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2152
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2153
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2154
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_2155
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2156
SURREY HEATH DPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2157
CAMBERLEY CPZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2158
3282SYH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2159
CAMBERLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2160
WAITING RESTRICTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2161
3282/1330

AutoCAD SHX Text_2162
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2163
1 : 1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_2164
AS MADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2165
M.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2166
M.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2167
03/06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2168
A.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2169
A.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2170
03/06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2171
T.P.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2172
T.P.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2173
03/06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2174
03/06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2175
03/06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2176
03/06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2177
03/06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2178
03/06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2179
03/06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2180
03/06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2181
03/06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2182
03/06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2183
03/06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2184
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2185
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2186
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2187
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2188
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2189
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2190
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2191
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2192
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2193
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2194
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2195
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2196
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2197
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2198
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2199
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2200
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_2201
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2202
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2203
16.12.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2204
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2205
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2206
16.12.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2207
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2208
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2209
16.12.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2210
16.12.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2211
16.12.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2212
16.12.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2213
16.12.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2214
16.12.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2215
16.12.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2216
16.12.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2217
16.12.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2218
16.12.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2219
16.12.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2220
16.12.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2221
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2222
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_2223
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2224
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2225
11.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2226
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2227
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2228
11.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2229
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2230
TPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2231
11.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2232
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2233
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text_2234
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2235
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2236
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2237
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2238
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2239
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2240
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2241
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2242
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2243
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2244
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2245
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2246
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2247
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2248
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2249
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2250
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2251
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2252
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2253
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2254
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2255
02.17



Sustainable Development

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

P
age 56

IT
E

M
 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2256
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2257
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2258
236

AutoCAD SHX Text_2259
243

AutoCAD SHX Text_2260
230

AutoCAD SHX Text_2261
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2262
232

AutoCAD SHX Text_2263
238a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2264
234a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2265
249

AutoCAD SHX Text_2266
228

AutoCAD SHX Text_2267
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2268
234

AutoCAD SHX Text_2269
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2270
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2271
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2272
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2273
WENSLEYDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2274
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2275
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2276
238

AutoCAD SHX Text_2277
242

AutoCAD SHX Text_2278
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2279
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2280
CHERRYDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2281
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2282
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2283
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2284
253

AutoCAD SHX Text_2285
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2286
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2287
THE SPINNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2288
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2289
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2290
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2291
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_2292
257

AutoCAD SHX Text_2293
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2294
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2295
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2296
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_2297
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2298
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2299
14a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2300
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2301
GREEN HILL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2302
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2303
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2304
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2305
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2306
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2307
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2308
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2309
COPPED HALL WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2310
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2311
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2312
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2313
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2314
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2315
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2316
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2317
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2318
UPPER CHOBHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2319
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2320
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2321
260

AutoCAD SHX Text_2322
THE MAULTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2323
256

AutoCAD SHX Text_2324
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2325
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2326
BEVERLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2327
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_2328
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2329
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2330
259

AutoCAD SHX Text_2331
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2332
CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2333
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2334
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2335
HEATHERSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2336
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2337
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2338
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2339
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2340
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2341
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2342
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2343
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2344
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2345
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2346
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2347
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2348
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2349
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2350
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2351
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2352
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2353
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2354
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2355
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2356
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2357
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2358
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2359
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2360
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2361
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2362
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2363
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2364
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2365
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2366
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2367
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2368
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2369
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2370
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2371
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2372
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2373
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2374
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2375
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2376
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2377
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2378
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2379
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2380
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2381
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2382
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2383
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2384
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2385
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2386
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2387
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2388
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2389
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2390
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2391
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2392
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2393
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2394
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2395
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2396
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2397
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2398
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2399
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2400
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2401
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2402
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2403
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2404
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2405
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2406
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2407
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2408
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2409
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2410
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2411
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2412
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2413
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2414
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2415
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2416
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2417
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2418
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2419
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2420
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2421
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2422
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2423
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2424
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2425
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2426
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2427
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2428
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2429
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2430
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2431
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2432
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2433
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2434
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2435
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2436
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2437
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2438
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2439
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2440
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2441
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2442
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2443
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2444
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2445
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2446
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2447
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2448
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2449
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2450
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2451
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2452
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2453
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2454
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2455
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2456
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2457
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2458
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2459
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2460
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2461
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2462
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2463
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2464
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2465
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2466
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2467
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2468
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2469
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2470
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2471
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2472
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2473
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2474
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2475
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2476
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2477
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2478
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2479
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2480
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2481
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2482
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2483
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2484
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2485
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2486
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2487
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2488
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2489
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2490
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2491
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2492
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2493
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2494
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2495
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2496
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2497
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2498
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2499
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2500
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2501
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2502
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2503
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2504
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2505
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2506
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2507
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2508
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2509
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2510
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2511
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2512
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2513
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2514
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2515
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2516
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2517
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2518
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2519
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2520
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2521
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2522
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2523
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2524
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2525
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2526
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2527
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2528
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2529
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2530
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2531
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2532
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2533
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2534
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2535
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2536
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2537
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2538
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2539
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2540
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2541
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2542
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2543
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2544
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2545
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2546
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2547
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2548
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2549
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2550
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2551
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2552
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2553
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2554
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2555
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2556
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2557
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2558
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2559
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2560
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2561
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2562
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2563
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2564
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2565
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2566
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2567
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2568
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2569
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2570
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2571
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2572
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2573
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2574
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2575
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2576
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2577
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2578
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2579
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2580
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2581
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2582
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2583
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2584
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2585
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2586
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2587
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2588
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2589
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2590
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2591
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2592
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2593
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2594
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2595
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2596
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2597
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2598
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2599
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2600
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2601
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2602
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2603
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2604
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2605
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2606
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2607
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2608
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2609
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2610
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2611
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2612
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2613
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2614
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2615
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2616
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2617
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2618
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2619
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2620
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2621
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2622
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2623
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2624
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2625
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2626
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2627
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2628
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2629
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2630
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2631
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2632
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2633
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2634
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2635
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2636
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2637
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2638
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2639
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2640
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2641
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2642
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2643
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2644
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2645
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2646
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2647
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2648
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2649
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2650
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2651
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2652
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2653
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2654
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2655
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2656
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2657
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2658
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2659
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2660
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2661
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2662
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2663
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2664
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2665
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2666
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2667
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2668
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2669
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2670
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2671
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2672
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2673
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2674
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2675
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2676
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2677
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2678
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2679
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2680
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2681
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2682
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2683
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2684
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2685
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2686
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2687
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2688
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2689
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2690
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2691
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2692
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2693
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2694
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2695
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2696
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2697
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2698
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2699
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2700
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2701
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2702
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2703
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2704
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2705
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2706
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2707
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2708
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2709
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2710
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2711
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2712
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2713
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2714
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2715
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2716
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2717
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2718
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2719
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2720
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2721
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2722
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2723
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2724
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2725
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2726
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2727
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2728
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2729
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2730
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2731
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2732
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2733
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2734
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2735
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2736
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2737
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2738
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2739
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2740
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2741
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2742
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2743
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2744
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2745
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2746
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2747
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2748
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2749
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2750
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2751
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2752
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2753
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2754
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2755
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2756
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2757
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2758
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2759
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2760
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2761
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2762
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2763
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2764
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2765
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2766
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2767
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2768
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2769
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2770
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2771
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2772
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2773
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2774
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2775
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2776
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2777
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2778
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2779
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2780
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2781
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2782
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2783
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2784
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2785
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2786
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2787
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2788
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2789
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2790
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2791
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2792
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2793
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2794
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2795
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2796
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2797
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2798
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2799
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2800
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2801
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2802
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2803
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2804
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2805
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2806
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2807
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2808
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2809
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2810
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2811
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2812
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2813
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2814
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2815
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2816
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2817
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2818
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2819
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2820
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2821
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2822
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2823
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2824
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2825
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2826
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2827
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2828
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2829
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2830
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2831
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2832
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2833
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2834
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2835
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2836
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2837
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2838
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2839
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2840
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2841
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2842
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2843
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2844
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2845
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2846
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2847
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2848
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2849
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2850
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2851
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2852
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2853
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2854
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2855
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2856
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2857
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2858
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2859
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2860
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2861
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2862
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2863
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2864
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2865
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2866
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2867
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2868
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2869
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2870
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2871
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2872
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2873
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2874
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2875
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2876
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2877
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2878
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2879
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2880
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2881
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2882
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2883
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2884
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2885
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2886
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2887
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2888
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2889
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2890
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2891
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2892
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2893
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2894
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2895
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2896
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2897
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2898
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2899
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2900
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2901
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2902
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2903
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2904
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2905
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2906
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2907
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2908
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2909
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2910
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2911
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2912
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2913
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2914
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2915
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2916
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2917
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2918
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2919
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2920
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2921
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2922
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2923
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2924
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2925
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2926
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2927
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2928
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2929
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2930
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2931
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2932
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2933
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2934
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2935
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2936
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2937
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2938
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2939
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2940
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2941
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2942
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2943
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2944
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2945
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2946
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2947
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2948
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2949
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2950
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2951
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2952
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2953
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2954
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2955
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2956
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2957
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2958
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2959
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2960
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2961
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2962
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2963
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2964
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2965
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2966
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2967
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2968
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2969
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2970
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2971
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2972
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2973
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2974
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2975
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2976
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2977
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2978
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2979
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2980
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2981
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2982
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2983
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2984
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2985
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2986
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2987
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2988
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2989
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2990
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2991
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2992
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2993
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2994
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2995
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2996
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2997
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2998
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2999
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3000
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3001
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3002
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3003
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3004
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3005
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3006
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3007
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3008
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3009
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3010
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3011
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3012
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3013
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3014
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3015
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3016
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3017
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3018
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3019
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3020
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3021
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3022
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3023
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3024
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3025
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3026
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3027
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3028
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3029
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3030
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3031
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3032
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3033
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3034
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3035
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3036
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3037
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3038
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3039
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3040
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3041
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3042
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3043
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3044
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3045
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3046
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3047
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3048
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3049
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3050
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3051
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3052
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3053
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3054
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3055
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3056
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3057
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3058
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3059
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3060
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3061
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3062
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3063
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3064
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3065
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3066
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3067
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3068
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3069
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3070
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3071
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3072
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3073
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3074
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3075
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3076
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3077
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3078
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3079
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3080
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3081
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3082
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3083
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3084
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3085
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3086
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3087
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3088
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3089
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3090
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3091
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3092
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3093
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3094
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3095
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3096
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3097
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3098
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3099
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3100
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3101
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3102
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3103
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3104
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3105
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3106
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3107
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3108
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3109
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3110
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3111
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3112
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3113
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3114
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3115
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3116
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3117
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3118
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3119
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3120
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3121
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3122
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3123
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3124
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3125
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3126
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3127
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3128
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3129
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3130
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3131
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3132
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3133
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3134
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3135
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3136
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3137
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3138
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3139
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3140
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3141
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3142
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3143
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3144
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3145
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3146
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3147
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3148
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3149
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3150
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3151
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3152
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3153
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3154
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3155
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3156
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3157
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3158
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3159
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3160
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3161
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3162
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3163
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3164
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3165
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3166
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3167
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3168
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3169
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3170
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3171
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3172
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3173
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3174
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3175
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3176
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3177
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3178
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3179
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3180
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3181
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3182
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3183
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3184
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3185
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3186
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3187
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3188
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3189
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3190
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3191
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3192
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3193
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3194
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3195
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3196
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3197
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3198
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3199
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3200
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3201
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3202
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3203
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3204
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3205
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3206
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3207
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3208
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3209
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3210
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3211
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3212
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3213
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3214
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3215
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3216
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3217
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3218
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3219
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3220
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3221
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3222
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3223
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3224
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3225
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3226
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3227
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3228
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3229
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3230
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3231
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3232
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3233
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3234
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3235
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3236
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3237
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3238
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3239
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3240
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3241
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3242
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3243
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3244
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3245
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3246
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3247
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3248
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3249
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3250
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3251
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3252
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3253
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3254
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3255
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3256
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3257
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3258
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3259
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3260
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3261
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3262
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3263
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3264
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3265
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3266
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3267
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3268
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3269
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3270
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3271
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3272
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3273
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3274
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3275
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3276
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3277
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3278
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3279
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3280
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3281
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3282
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3283
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3284
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3285
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3286
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3287
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3288
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3289
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3290
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3291
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3292
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3293
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3294
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3295
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3296
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3297
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3298
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3299
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3300
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3301
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3302
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3303
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3304
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3305
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3306
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3307
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3308
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3309
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3310
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3311
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3312
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3313
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3314
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3315
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3316
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3317
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3318
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3319
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3320
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3321
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3322
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3323
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3324
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3325
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3326
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3327
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3328
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3329
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3330
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3331
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3332
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3333
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3334
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3335
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3336
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3337
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3338
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3339
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3340
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3341
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3342
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3343
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3344
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3345
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3346
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3347
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3348
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3349
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3350
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3351
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3352
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3353
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3354
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3355
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3356
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3357
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3358
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3359
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3360
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3361
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3362
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3363
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3364
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3365
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3366
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3367
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3368
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3369
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3370
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3371
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3372
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3373
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3374
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3375
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3376
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3377
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3378
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3379
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3380
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3381
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3382
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3383
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3384
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3385
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3386
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3387
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3388
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3389
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3390
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3391
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3392
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3393
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3394
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3395
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3396
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3397
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3398
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3399
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3400
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3401
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3402
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3403
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3404
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3405
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3406
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3407
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3408
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3409
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3410
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3411
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3412
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3413
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3414
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3415
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3416
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3417
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3418
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3419
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3420
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3421
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3422
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3423
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3424
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3425
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3426
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3427
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3428
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3429
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3430
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3431
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3432
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3433
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3434
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3435
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3436
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3437
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3438
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3439
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3440
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3441
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3442
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3443
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3444
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3445
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3446
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3447
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3448
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3449
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3450
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3451
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3452
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3453
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3454
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3455
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3456
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3457
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3458
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3459
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3460
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3461
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3462
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3463
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3464
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3465
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3466
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3467
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3468
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3469
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3470
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3471
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3472
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3473
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3474
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3475
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3476
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3477
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3478
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3479
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3480
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3481
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3482
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3483
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3484
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3485
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3486
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3487
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3488
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3489
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3490
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3491
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3492
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3493
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3494
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3495
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3496
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3497
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3498
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3499
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3500
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3501
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3502
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3503
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3504
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3505
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3506
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3507
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3508
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3509
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3510
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3511
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3512
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3513
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3514
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3515
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3516
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3517
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3518
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3519
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3520
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3521
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3522
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3523
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3524
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3525
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3526
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3527
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3528
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3529
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3530
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3531
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3532
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3533
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3534
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3535
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3536
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3537
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3538
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3539
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3540
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3541
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3542
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3543
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3544
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3545
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3546
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3547
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3548
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3549
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3550
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3551
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3552
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3553
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3554
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3555
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3556
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3557
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3558
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3559
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3560
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3561
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3562
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3563
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3564
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3565
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3566
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_3567
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3568
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3569
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_3570
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_3571
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_3572
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_3573
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_3574
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_3575
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_3576
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_3577
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_3578
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_3579
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3580
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3581
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3582
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3583
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3584
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3585
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3586
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3587
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3588
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3589
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_3590
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_3591
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3592
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_3593
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3594
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3595
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3596
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3597
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3598
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3599
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3600
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3601
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3602
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3603
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_3604
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3605
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_3606
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_3607
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_3608
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_3609
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_3610
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_3611
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3612
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3613
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_3614
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3615
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3616
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3617
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3618
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3619
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3620
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3621
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3622
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3623
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3624
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3625
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3626
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3627
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3628
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_3629
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_3630
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_3631
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_3632
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_3633
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_3634
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_3635
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3636
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3637
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3638
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3639
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3640
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3641
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3642
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3643
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3644
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3645
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3646
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3647
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3648
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3649
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3650
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3651
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3652
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3653
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3654
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3655
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3656
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3657
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3658
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3659
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3660
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3661
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3662
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3663
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3664
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3665
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3666
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3667
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3668
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3669
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3670
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3671
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3672
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3673
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3674
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3675
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3676
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3677
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3678
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3679
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3680
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3681
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3682
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3683
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3684
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3685
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3686
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3687
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3688
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3689
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3690
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3691
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3692
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3693
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3694
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3695
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3696
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3697
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3698
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_3699
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_3700
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3701
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3702
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3703
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3704
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3705
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3706
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3707
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3708
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3709
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3710
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3711
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3712
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3713
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3714
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3715
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3716
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3717
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3718
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3719
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_3720
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3721
SURREY HEATH DPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3722
RURAL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3723
3282SYH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3724
CAMBERLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3725
WAITING RESTRICTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3726
3282/1388

AutoCAD SHX Text_3727
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_3728
1 : 1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_3729
AS MADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3730
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3731
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3732
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3733
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3734
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3735
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3736
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3737
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3738
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3739
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3740
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3741
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3742
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3743
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3744
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3745
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3746
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3747
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3748
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3749
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3750
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3751
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3752
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3753
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3754
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3755
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3756
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3757
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3758
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3759
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3760
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3761
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3762
N



Sustainable Development

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

KEY

PROPOSED PARKING

MONDAY-SATURDAY 08.00-18.00

2hrs ONLY NO RETURN 2hrs

P
age 57

IT
E

M
 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3763
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3764
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3765
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_3766
Playing Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_3767
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3768
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_3769
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3770
THE GRANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3771
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3772
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3773
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3774
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3775
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3776
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3777
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3778
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3779
Oak Grange

AutoCAD SHX Text_3780
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3781
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3782
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3783
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3784
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3785
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3786
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_3787
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3788
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3789
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3790
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3791
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3792
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3793
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3794
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3795
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3796
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3797
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3798
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3799
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3800
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3801
Gospel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3802
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3803
LESLIE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3804
Wishmore Cross School

AutoCAD SHX Text_3805
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3806
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3807
Tennis Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_3808
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3809
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_3810
ALPHA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3811
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3812
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3813
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3814
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3815
MACMAHON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3816
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3817
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3818
Heathlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_3819
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3820
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3821
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3822
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3823
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3824
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_3825
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3826
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3827
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3828
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3829
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3830
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3831
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3832
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3833
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3834
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3835
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3836
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3837
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3838
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3839
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3840
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3841
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3842
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3843
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3844
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3845
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3846
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3847
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3848
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3849
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3850
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3851
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3852
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3853
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3854
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3855
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3856
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3857
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3858
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3859
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3860
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3861
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3862
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3863
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3864
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3865
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3866
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3867
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3868
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3869
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3870
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3871
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3872
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3873
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3874
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3875
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3876
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3877
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3878
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3879
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3880
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3881
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3882
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3883
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3884
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3885
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3886
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3887
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3888
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3889
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3890
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3891
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3892
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3893
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3894
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3895
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3896
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3897
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3898
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3899
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3900
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3901
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3902
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3903
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3904
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3905
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3906
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3907
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3908
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3909
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3910
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3911
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3912
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3913
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3914
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3915
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3916
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3917
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3918
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3919
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3920
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3921
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3922
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3923
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3924
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3925
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3926
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3927
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3928
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3929
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3930
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3931
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3932
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3933
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3934
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3935
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3936
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3937
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3938
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3939
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3940
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3941
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3942
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3943
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3944
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3945
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3946
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3947
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3948
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3949
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3950
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3951
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3952
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3953
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3954
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3955
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3956
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3957
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3958
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3959
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3960
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3961
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3962
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3963
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3964
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3965
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3966
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3967
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3968
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3969
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3970
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3971
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3972
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3973
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3974
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3975
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3976
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3977
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3978
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3979
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3980
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3981
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3982
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3983
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3984
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3985
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3986
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3987
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3988
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3989
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3990
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3991
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3992
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3993
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3994
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3995
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3996
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3997
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3998
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3999
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4000
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4001
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4002
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4003
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4004
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4005
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4006
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4007
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4008
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4009
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4010
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4011
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4012
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4013
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4014
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4015
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4016
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4017
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4018
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4019
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4020
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4021
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4022
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4023
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4024
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4025
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4026
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4027
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4028
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4029
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4030
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4031
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4032
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4033
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4034
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4035
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4036
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4037
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4038
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4039
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4040
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4041
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4042
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4043
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4044
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4045
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4046
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4047
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4048
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4049
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4050
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4051
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4052
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4053
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4054
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4055
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4056
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4057
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4058
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4059
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4060
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4061
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4062
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4063
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4064
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4065
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4066
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4067
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4068
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4069
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4070
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4071
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4072
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4073
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4074
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4075
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4076
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4077
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4078
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4079
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4080
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4081
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4082
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4083
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4084
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4085
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4086
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4087
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4088
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4089
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4090
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4091
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4092
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4093
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4094
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4095
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4096
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4097
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4098
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4099
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4100
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4101
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4102
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4103
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4104
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4105
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4106
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4107
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4108
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4109
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4110
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4111
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4112
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4113
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4114
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4115
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4116
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4117
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4118
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4119
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4120
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4121
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4122
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4123
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4124
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4125
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4126
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4127
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4128
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4129
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4130
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4131
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4132
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4133
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4134
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4135
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4136
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4137
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4138
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4139
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4140
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4141
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4142
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4143
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4144
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4145
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4146
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4147
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4148
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4149
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4150
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4151
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4152
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4153
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4154
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4155
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4156
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4157
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4158
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4159
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4160
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4161
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4162
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4163
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4164
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4165
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4166
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4167
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4168
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4169
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4170
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4171
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4172
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4173
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4174
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4175
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4176
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4177
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4178
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4179
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4180
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4181
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4182
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4183
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4184
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4185
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4186
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4187
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4188
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4189
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4190
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4191
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4192
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4193
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4194
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4195
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4196
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4197
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4198
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4199
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4200
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4201
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4202
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4203
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4204
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4205
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4206
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4207
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4208
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4209
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4210
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4211
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4212
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4213
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4214
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4215
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4216
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4217
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4218
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4219
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4220
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4221
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4222
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4223
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4224
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4225
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4226
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4227
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4228
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4229
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4230
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4231
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4232
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4233
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4234
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4235
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4236
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4237
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4238
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4239
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4240
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4241
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4242
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4243
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4244
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4245
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4246
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4247
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4248
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4249
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4250
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4251
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4252
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4253
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4254
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4255
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4256
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4257
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4258
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4259
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4260
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4261
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4262
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4263
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4264
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4265
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4266
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4267
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4268
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4269
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4270
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4271
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4272
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4273
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4274
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4275
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4276
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4277
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4278
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4279
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4280
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4281
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4282
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4283
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4284
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4285
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4286
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4287
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4288
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4289
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4290
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4291
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4292
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4293
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4294
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4295
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4296
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4297
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4298
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4299
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4300
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4301
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4302
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4303
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4304
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4305
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4306
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4307
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4308
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4309
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4310
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4311
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4312
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4313
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4314
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4315
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4316
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4317
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4318
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4319
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4320
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4321
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4322
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4323
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4324
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4325
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4326
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4327
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4328
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4329
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4330
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4331
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4332
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4333
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4334
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4335
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4336
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4337
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4338
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4339
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4340
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4341
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4342
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4343
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4344
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4345
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4346
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4347
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4348
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4349
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4350
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4351
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4352
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4353
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4354
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4355
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4356
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4357
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4358
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4359
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4360
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4361
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4362
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4363
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4364
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4365
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4366
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4367
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4368
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4369
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4370
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4371
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4372
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4373
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4374
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4375
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4376
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4377
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4378
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4379
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4380
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4381
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4382
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4383
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4384
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4385
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4386
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4387
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4388
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4389
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4390
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4391
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4392
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4393
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4394
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4395
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4396
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4397
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4398
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4399
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4400
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4401
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4402
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4403
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4404
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4405
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4406
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4407
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4408
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4409
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4410
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4411
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4412
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4413
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4414
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4415
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4416
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4417
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4418
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4419
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4420
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4421
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4422
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4423
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4424
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4425
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4426
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4427
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4428
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4429
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4430
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4431
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4432
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4433
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4434
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4435
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4436
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4437
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4438
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4439
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4440
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4441
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4442
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4443
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4444
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4445
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4446
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4447
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4448
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4449
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4450
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4451
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4452
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4453
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4454
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4455
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4456
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4457
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4458
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4459
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4460
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4461
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4462
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4463
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4464
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4465
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4466
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4467
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4468
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4469
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4470
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4471
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4472
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4473
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4474
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4475
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4476
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4477
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4478
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4479
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4480
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4481
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4482
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4483
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4484
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4485
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4486
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4487
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4488
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4489
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4490
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4491
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4492
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4493
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4494
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4495
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4496
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4497
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4498
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4499
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4500
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4501
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4502
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4503
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4504
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4505
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4506
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4507
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4508
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4509
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4510
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4511
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4512
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4513
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4514
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4515
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4516
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4517
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4518
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4519
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4520
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4521
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4522
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4523
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4524
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4525
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4526
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4527
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4528
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4529
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4530
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4531
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4532
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4533
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4534
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4535
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4536
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4537
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4538
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4539
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4540
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4541
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4542
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4543
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4544
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4545
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4546
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4547
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4548
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4549
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4550
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4551
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4552
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4553
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4554
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4555
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4556
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4557
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4558
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4559
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4560
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4561
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4562
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4563
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4564
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4565
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4566
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4567
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4568
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4569
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4570
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4571
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4572
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4573
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4574
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4575
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4576
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4577
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4578
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4579
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4580
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4581
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4582
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4583
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4584
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4585
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4586
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4587
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4588
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4589
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4590
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4591
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4592
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4593
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4594
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4595
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4596
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4597
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4598
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4599
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4600
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4601
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4602
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4603
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4604
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4605
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4606
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4607
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4608
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4609
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4610
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4611
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4612
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4613
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4614
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4615
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4616
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4617
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4618
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4619
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4620
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4621
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4622
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4623
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4624
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4625
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4626
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4627
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4628
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4629
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4630
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4631
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4632
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4633
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4634
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4635
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4636
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4637
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4638
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4639
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4640
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4641
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4642
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4643
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4644
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4645
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4646
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4647
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4648
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4649
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4650
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4651
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4652
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4653
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4654
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4655
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4656
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4657
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4658
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4659
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4660
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4661
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4662
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4663
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4664
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4665
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4666
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4667
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4668
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4669
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4670
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4671
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4672
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4673
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4674
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4675
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4676
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4677
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4678
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4679
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4680
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4681
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4682
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4683
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4684
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4685
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4686
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4687
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4688
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4689
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4690
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4691
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4692
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4693
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4694
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4695
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4696
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4697
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4698
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4699
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4700
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4701
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4702
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4703
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4704
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4705
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4706
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4707
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4708
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4709
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4710
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4711
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4712
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4713
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4714
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4715
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4716
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4717
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4718
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4719
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4720
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4721
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4722
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4723
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4724
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4725
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4726
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4727
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4728
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4729
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4730
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4731
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4732
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4733
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4734
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4735
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4736
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4737
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4738
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4739
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4740
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4741
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4742
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4743
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4744
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4745
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4746
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4747
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4748
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4749
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4750
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4751
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4752
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4753
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4754
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4755
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4756
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4757
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4758
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4759
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4760
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4761
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4762
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4763
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4764
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4765
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4766
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4767
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4768
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4769
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4770
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4771
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4772
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4773
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4774
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4775
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4776
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4777
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4778
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4779
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4780
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4781
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4782
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4783
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4784
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4785
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4786
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4787
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4788
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4789
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4790
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4791
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4792
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4793
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4794
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4795
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4796
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4797
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4798
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4799
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4800
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4801
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4802
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4803
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4804
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4805
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4806
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4807
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4808
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4809
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4810
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4811
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4812
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4813
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4814
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4815
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4816
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4817
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4818
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4819
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4820
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4821
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4822
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4823
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4824
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4825
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4826
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4827
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4828
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4829
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4830
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4831
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4832
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4833
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4834
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4835
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4836
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4837
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4838
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4839
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4840
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4841
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4842
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4843
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4844
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4845
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4846
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4847
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4848
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4849
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4850
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4851
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4852
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4853
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4854
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4855
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4856
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4857
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4858
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4859
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4860
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4861
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4862
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4863
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4864
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4865
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4866
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4867
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4868
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4869
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4870
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4871
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4872
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4873
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4874
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4875
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4876
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4877
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4878
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4879
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4880
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4881
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4882
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4883
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4884
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4885
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4886
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4887
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4888
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4889
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4890
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4891
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4892
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4893
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4894
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4895
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4896
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4897
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4898
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4899
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4900
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4901
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4902
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4903
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4904
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4905
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4906
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4907
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4908
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4909
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4910
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4911
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4912
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4913
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4914
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4915
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4916
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4917
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4918
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4919
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4920
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4921
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4922
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4923
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4924
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4925
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4926
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4927
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4928
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4929
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4930
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4931
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4932
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4933
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4934
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4935
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4936
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4937
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4938
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4939
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4940
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4941
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4942
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4943
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4944
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4945
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4946
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4947
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4948
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4949
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4950
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4951
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4952
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4953
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4954
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4955
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4956
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4957
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4958
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4959
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4960
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4961
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4962
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4963
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4964
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4965
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4966
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4967
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4968
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4969
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4970
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4971
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4972
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4973
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4974
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4975
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4976
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4977
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4978
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4979
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4980
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4981
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4982
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4983
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4984
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4985
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4986
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4987
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4988
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4989
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4990
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4991
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4992
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4993
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4994
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4995
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4996
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4997
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4998
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4999
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5000
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5001
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5002
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5003
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5004
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5005
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5006
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5007
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5008
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5009
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5010
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5011
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5012
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5013
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5014
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5015
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5016
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5017
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5018
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5019
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5020
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5021
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5022
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5023
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5024
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5025
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5026
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5027
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5028
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5029
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5030
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5031
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5032
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5033
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5034
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5035
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5036
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5037
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5038
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5039
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5040
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5041
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5042
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5043
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5044
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5045
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5046
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5047
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5048
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5049
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5050
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5051
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5052
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5053
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5054
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5055
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5056
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5057
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5058
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5059
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5060
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5061
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5062
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5063
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5064
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5065
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5066
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5067
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5068
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5069
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5070
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5071
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5072
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5073
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5074
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5075
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5076
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5077
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5078
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5079
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5080
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5081
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5082
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5083
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5084
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5085
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5086
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5087
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5088
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5089
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5090
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5091
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5092
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5093
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5094
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5095
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5096
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5097
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5098
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5099
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5100
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5101
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5102
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5103
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5104
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5105
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5106
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5107
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5108
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5109
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5110
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5111
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5112
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5113
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5114
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5115
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5116
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5117
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5118
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5119
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5120
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5121
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5122
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5123
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5124
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5125
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5126
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5127
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5128
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5129
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5130
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5131
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5132
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5133
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5134
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5135
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5136
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5137
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5138
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5139
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5140
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5141
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5142
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5143
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5144
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5145
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5146
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5147
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5148
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5149
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5150
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5151
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5152
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5153
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5154
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5155
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5156
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5157
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5158
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5159
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5160
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5161
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5162
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5163
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5164
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5165
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5166
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5167
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5168
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5169
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5170
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5171
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5172
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5173
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5174
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5175
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5176
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5177
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5178
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5179
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5180
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5181
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5182
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5183
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5184
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5185
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5186
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5187
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5188
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5189
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5190
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5191
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5192
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5193
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5194
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5195
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5196
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5197
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5198
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5199
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5200
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5201
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5202
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5203
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5204
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5205
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5206
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5207
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5208
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5209
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5210
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5211
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5212
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5213
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5214
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5215
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5216
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5217
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5218
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5219
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5220
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5221
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5222
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5223
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5224
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5225
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5226
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5227
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5228
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5229
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5230
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5231
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5232
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5233
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5234
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5235
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5236
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5237
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5238
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5239
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5240
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5241
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5242
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5243
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5244
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5245
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5246
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5247
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5248
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5249
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5250
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5251
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5252
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5253
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5254
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5255
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5256
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5257
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5258
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5259
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5260
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5261
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5262
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5263
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5264
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5265
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5266
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5267
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5268
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5269
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5270
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5271
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5272
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5273
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5274
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5275
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5276
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5277
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5278
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5279
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5280
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5281
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5282
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5283
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5284
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5285
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5286
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5287
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5288
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5289
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5290
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5291
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5292
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5293
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5294
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5295
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5296
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5297
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5298
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5299
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5300
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5301
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5302
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5303
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5304
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5305
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5306
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5307
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5308
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5309
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5310
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5311
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5312
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5313
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5314
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5315
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5316
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5317
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5318
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5319
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5320
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5321
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5322
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5323
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5324
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5325
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5326
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5327
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5328
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5329
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5330
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5331
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5332
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5333
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5334
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5335
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5336
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5337
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5338
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5339
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5340
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5341
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5342
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5343
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5344
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5345
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5346
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5347
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5348
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5349
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5350
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5351
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5352
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5353
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5354
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5355
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5356
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5357
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5358
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5359
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5360
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5361
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5362
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5363
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5364
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5365
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5366
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5367
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5368
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5369
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5370
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5371
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5372
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5373
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5374
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5375
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5376
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5377
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5378
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5379
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5380
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5381
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5382
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5383
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5384
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5385
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5386
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5387
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5388
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5389
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5390
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5391
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5392
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5393
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5394
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5395
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5396
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5397
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5398
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5399
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5400
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5401
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5402
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5403
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5404
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5405
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5406
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5407
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5408
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5409
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5410
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5411
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5412
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5413
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5414
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5415
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5416
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5417
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5418
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5419
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5420
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5421
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5422
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5423
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5424
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5425
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5426
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5427
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5428
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5429
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5430
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5431
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5432
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5433
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5434
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5435
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5436
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5437
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5438
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5439
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5440
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5441
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5442
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5443
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5444
WINDSOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5445
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5446
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5447
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5448
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5449
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5450
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_5451
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5452
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5453
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_5454
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_5455
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_5456
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_5457
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_5458
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_5459
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_5460
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_5461
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_5462
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_5463
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5464
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5465
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5466
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5467
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5468
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5469
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5470
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5471
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5472
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5473
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_5474
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5475
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5476
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_5477
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5478
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_5479
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5480
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5481
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5482
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5483
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5484
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5485
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5486
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5487
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_5488
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_5489
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_5490
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_5491
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_5492
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_5493
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_5494
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_5495
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5496
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5497
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_5498
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5499
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5500
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5501
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5502
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5503
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5504
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5505
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5506
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5507
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5508
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5509
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5510
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5511
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5512
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_5513
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_5514
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_5515
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_5516
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_5517
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_5518
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_5519
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5520
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5521
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5522
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5523
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5524
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5525
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5526
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5527
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5528
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5529
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5530
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5531
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5532
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5533
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5534
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5535
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5536
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5537
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5538
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5539
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5540
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5541
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5542
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5543
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5544
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5545
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5546
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5547
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5548
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5549
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5550
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5551
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5552
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5553
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5554
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5555
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5556
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5557
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5558
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5559
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5560
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5561
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5562
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5563
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5564
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5565
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5566
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5567
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5568
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5569
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5570
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5571
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5572
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5573
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5574
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5575
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5576
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5577
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5578
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5579
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5580
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5581
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5582
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_5583
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_5584
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5585
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5586
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5587
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5588
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5589
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5590
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5591
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5592
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5593
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5594
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5595
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5596
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5597
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5598
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5599
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5600
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5601
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5602
BSc(Hons) CDipAF CEng MICE FIHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5603
S.J. Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_5604
Head of Transportation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5605
SURREY HEATH DPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5606
RURAL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_5607
3282SYH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5608
CHOBHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5609
WAITING RESTRICTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5610
3282/1387

AutoCAD SHX Text_5611
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_5612
1 : 1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_5613
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5614
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5615
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5616
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5617
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5618
JAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5619
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5620
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5621
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5622
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5623
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5624
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5625
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5626
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5627
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5628
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5629
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5630
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5631
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5632
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5633
02.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5634
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5635
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5636
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5637
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5638
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5639
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5640
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5641
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5642
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5643
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5644
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5645
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5646
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5647
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5648
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5649
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5650
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5651
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5652
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5653
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5654
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5655
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5656
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5657
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5658
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5659
N



T
his page is intentionally left blank



www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

 
SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 
 
 

 
LOCAL COMMITTEE (SURREY HEATH) 
 
DATE: 13 July 2017 

LEAD 
OFFICER: 
 

PARTNERSHIP & COMMITTEE OFFICER 

SUBJECT: LOCAL COMMITTEE COMMUNITY SAFETY FUNDING AND 
REPRESENTATION ON TASK GROUPS AND EXTERNAL 
BODIES  
 

DIVISION: All 
 
 

SUMMARY OF ISSUE: 
 
The local committee has a delegated budget of £3,000 for community safety projects 
in 2017/18. This report sets out the process by which this funding should be 
allocated to the Community Safety Partnership and/or other local community 
organisations that promote the safety and wellbeing of residents.  
 
The report also seeks the approval of Local Committee task group members and the 
appointment of representatives to external bodies. 
  
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
The Local Committee (Surrey Heath) is asked to agree that: 
 

(i) The committee’s delegated community safety budget of £3,000 for 
2017/18 be retained by the Community Partnership Team, on behalf 
of the Local Committee, and that the Community Safety Partnership 
and/or other local organisations be invited to submit proposals for 
funding that meet the criteria and principles set out at paragraph 2.4 of 
this report. 

(ii) Authority be delegated to the Community Partnership Manager, in 
consultation with the Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the local 
committee, to authorise the expenditure of the community safety 
budget in accordance with the criteria and principles stated at 
paragraph 2.4 of this report. 

(iii) The committee receives updates on the project(s) that was funded, 
the outcomes and the impact it has achieved. 

(iv) The committee approves the membership of the task groups, terms of 
reference and appointments to outside bodies, as detailed at 
paragraphs 2.8 to 2.17 and annex 1 of this report. 

 
 

  

Page 59

ITEM 10



www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

 
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
The report sets out a process for allocating the committee’s delegated community 
safety budget of £3,000 to local organisations.  
 
It also proposes local committee task group membership for the forthcoming year to 
enable the provision of informed advice and recommendations to the committee. The 
appointment of councillors of the Local Committee to external bodies enables the 
committee’s representation on and input to such bodies.   

 
 
1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND: 

 
1.1 Prior to 2016, the local committee had historically chosen to passport its 

delegated community safety funding to the local Community Safety 
Partnership (CSP) to assist in their efforts to tackle crime and anti- social 
behaviour on behalf of residents. 

1.2 Following countywide analysis of the projects that were funded through CSPs 
and the outcomes achieved, the local committee agreed that its local CSP 
should firstly be invited to provide an outline of any prospective projects that 
could be supported from the committee’s funding for approval. This aimed to 
provide greater oversight of the committee’s expenditure. In the context of the 
County’s Medium Term Financial Plan and the requirement upon all county 
services to contribute to significant savings, the process would also help to 
achieve better value for money from projects in support of the County 
Council’s wider community safety priorities. 

1.3 Local committee task groups are established at the start of each municipal 
year. Membership of each task group is nominated and decided by 
councillors of the local committee. Representation on external bodies is 
similarly decided and is reviewed and agreed by local committee members 
annually.  The proposed membership and terms of reference for the 
committee’s task groups are contained in Annex 1 of this report.  The 
committee is requested to make appointments to the external bodies and 
task groups, as detailed in paragraphs 2.8 to 2.17 of this report.   

 
 

2. ANALYSIS: 

 

2.1  In 2016/17, the committee awarded £3,000 to 2 projects in Surrey Heath. 

CCTV equipment to deter fly-tipping within Surrey Heath 
 
Previously, CCTV equipment covered Gracious Pond Road, Chobham, and a 
proposal was agreed to extend this to cover Loveland’s Lane and Penny pot, 
Chobham. The impact of the CCTV cameras being located in Gracious Ponds 
Road had seen an 80% reduction in the number of fly tips, however the 
problem was moved elsewhere.   The £2,000 project expanded the CCTV 
coverage and enabled evidence to be gathered for further prosecutions 
building a strong deterrent within Surrey Heath.   The camera installations 

Page 60

ITEM 10



www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

have deterred fly-tips within the vicinity, and eight prosecutions have been 
successfully undertaken with the council actively publicising this within the 
community.    

 
Surrey Heath Young Citizen 
 
This fantastic project delivers a community safety message to over 400 year 7 
students at Collingwood College and Kings International whereby a drama 
production is performed entitled ‘last orders’ and the different sets around this 
pick up different aspects of keeping safe, including healthy relationships, 
internet safety, prevent, anti-social behaviour, fire safety, and the reporting of 
incidents to crime stoppers.   
 
The annual cost is approximately £3,500 from which £1,000 was provided from 
the Local Committee.  A survey is carried out directly after the event to recall 
the messages learnt, and also again after a 6 month period to ensure the 
retention levels. 

2.2 As in the previous year, a clear and simple process designed to support CSPs 
will be adopted in order that funds can be processed efficiently this year. 
        

2.3 Local CSPs will be invited to submit a brief outline of the projects that they 
would like to put the committee’s funding towards, on a simple template 
designed for this purpose.       
     

2.4  To assist CSPs in identifying  suitable projects, the following criteria will be 
provided as a guide: 
 
(a) Results in residents feeling safer 
(b) Has clear outcomes that align with the priorities of the Local Committee 
and/or the CSP 
(c) Is non recurrent expenditure 
(d) Does not fund routine CSP activities (e.g. salaries, training) 
(e) Is not subsumed into generalised or non-descript funding pots 
(f) Does not duplicate funding already provided (e.g. domestic abuse  
services, youth work, transport costs,  literature which could be co-ordinated 
across all CSPs ) 
 

2.5 To ensure funds can be utilised within the current financial year, it is 
suggested that a deadline of 29 September 2017 is imposed for the 
submission of outline projects by CSPs and/or local organisations. This 
deadline will be communicated widely to local CSPs and partner 
organisations. 
      

2.6 To ensure that funds can be distributed speedily and efficiently, it is 
recommended that authority is delegated to the Community Partnership 
Manager, in consultation with the Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the Local 
Committee, to authorise the expenditure of the committee’s funds outside the 
formal quarterly committee meeting cycle. This should allow local 
organisations to obtain approval, initiate and implement projects with the 
minimum of delay.  
 

2.7 Once implemented, the CSP and any other recipients of this funding will be 
required to provide the local committee with a short update on each project, 

Page 61

ITEM 10



www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

outlining how the funding was used and the difference and impact it has made 
in the local community.  

Task Groups  

2.8 Each year the Committee is asked to consider the work that would be 
considered at formal meetings and the relevant task groups that should 
be established to support the Committee in its work.  

Surrey Heath Early Help Advisory Board 

2.9 In 2012-13, the Local Committee established a Surrey Heath Youth 
Task Group, to monitor and report back to the Local Committee. This 
Task Group is now being replaced by representatives onto an Advisory 
Board.   

2.10 The Committee is asked to nominate Members to attend the Early Help 
Advisory Board as set out in Annex 1. 

Surrey Heath Major Projects Task Group 

2.11 In 2014-15, the Local Committee established a Major Projects Task 
Group, to monitor and report back to the Local Committee on major 
highways related projects.   The membership of the Task Group last 
year was 3 County and 3 Borough Councillors.   

2.12 The committee is asked to re-establish the Major Projects Task Group, 
agree the membership and agree the terms of reference as set out in 
Annex 1.   

Surrey Heath Local Cycling Plan Task Group 

2.13 In 2015-16, the Local Committee established a Local Cycling Plan Task 
Group, to monitor and report back to the Local Committee on cycling 
related projects.  The membership of the Task Group last year was 2 
County and 2 Borough Councillors.   

2.14 The Committee is asked to re-establish the Local Cycling Plan Task 
Group, agree the membership and agree the terms of reference as set 
out in Annex 1.   

Membership to Outside Bodies 

2.15 The Local Committee can make appointments to various outside 
bodies. Members are asked to act as the Local Committee ambassador 
on the group, ensure that the local committee is informed of activities 
relevant to the work of the committee and report back on the 
achievements of the group on an annual basis.  

2.16 The Committee is asked to agree appointments to Outside Bodies as 
set out in Annex 1. 

 

 

Page 62

ITEM 10



www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

3. OPTIONS: 

 
3.1 All viable options were considered and appraised when forming the 

recommendations to the Local committee. The previous arrangement, 
whereby the committee transferred both its funding and the decision-making 
about how the funding could be used to the CSP was not considered to 
provide sufficient information on the impact that the funding or the outcomes 
it had achieved. 

3.2 The recommended funding arrangements will employ a simple process for 
the commitment of funds by the committee to enable greater scrutiny over the 
use of this funding.  

3.3 The committee can confirm the task groups and the corresponding terms of 
reference as set out in the report. Alternatively, it can establish new task 
groups, or dispense with previous task groups. If a new task group is 
established, provisional terms of reference should be agreed. 

3.4 The committee can either make the appointments to external bodies, as set 
out within the report, or amend these appointments. 

 

4. CONSULTATIONS: 

  

4.1 Local committee chairmen were collectively consulted about the process for 
allocating community safety funding, as recommended in this report. 

4.2 Local committee member views are being sought on the nominations for 
representatives on external bodies and on the membership of local 
committee task groups. 

 

5. FINANCIAL AND VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS: 

 

5.1 The costs of the recommendations in this report are contained within 
existing revenue budgets. Early scrutiny of proposed projects by CSPs 
and local organisations will help to achieve better value for money for the 
Committee’s funding. 

6. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS: 

 
6.1 There are no direct equalities or diversity implications. However, through its 

membership of the local CSP and external bodies, the County Council can 
help to ensure that local services are accessible to harder to reach groups. 
The CSP also maintains ongoing monitoring of hate and domestic abuse 
crimes. 

 

7. LOCALISM: 

 
7.1 The proposals contained in this report will enable CSPs and/or other suitable 

local organisations to submit projects that support the County Council’s 
strategic goal of enhancing resident experience. Membership of task groups 
and representation on external bodies allows local councillors to consider, 

Page 63

ITEM 10



www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

recommend and influence policies and services in response to local 
residents’ needs. 

 

8. OTHER IMPLICATIONS: 

 

Area assessed: Direct Implications: 

Crime and Disorder Set out below 

Sustainability (including Climate 
Change and Carbon Emissions) 

No significant implications. 

Corporate Parenting/Looked After 
Children 

No significant implications. 

Safeguarding responsibilities for 
vulnerable children and adults   

No significant implications. 

Public Health 
 

No significant implications 

 

8.1 Crime and Disorder implications 
 
The county council’s membership of local CSPs helps ensure the 
achievement of its community safety priorities. The committee’s funding for 
local community safety projects enables the CSP and/or other local 
organisations to help to promote safety, reduce crime, and tackle antisocial 
behaviour and raise awareness of safer practices and behaviours. 

9. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
9.1 The recommendations contained in this report are intended to secure greater 

oversight of the committee’s community safety expenditure and achieve 
better value for money through projects that help to achieve the County’s 
community safety priorities.   

 

10. WHAT HAPPENS NEXT: 

 
10.1 The CSP will be advised of the funding process agreed by the Local 

Committee and invited to access this funding. 

 
Contact Officer: 

Nicola Thornton-Bryar, Partnership and Committee Officer, Telephone 01276 
800269 
 
Consulted: 

Surrey’s local committee chairmen and local committee members.  
 
Annexes: 

Annex 1 – Task Groups, Terms of Reference and Membership of External 
Bodies 
 
Sources/background papers: 

Not applicable. 
 

Page 64

ITEM 10



www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

SCC LOCAL COMMITTEE (SURREY HEATH)    Annex 1 

 
TASK GROUPS AND MEMBERSHIP OF EXTERNAL BODIES 
  
Representation on the Surrey Heath Early Help Advisory Board 
 
Further details on the Terms of Reference for the Advisory Board are to follow. 
 
Suggested representatives are:- 

 Valerie White 

 Vivienne Chapman 

 Rebecca Jennings-Evans 

 
Major Schemes (Surrey Heath) Task Group – Terms of Reference  
 
1. The Task Group will advise the Local Committee on the progress of the Major 
Schemes within Surrey Heath during the next year and subject to obtaining 
funding, specifically but not exclusively on 

 A311/A30 Corridor Improvements (Meadows Gyratory) EM3 LEP 
Prioritised Scheme 

 Blackwater Better Connectivity (cross boundary) – EM3 Camberley 
Growth Package Bid 

 Camberley Sustainable Transport Package - – EM3 Camberley 
Growth Package Bid 
 

2. Officers supporting this Task Group will consult that Group and will give due 
consideration to the Group’s reasoning and recommendations prior to the officer 
writing their report to the Local Committee.  

3. The Task Group is suggested to include three county councillors and three 
borough councillors from the Local Committee. In addition the Task Group can 
invite up to two Officers from Surrey Heath Borough Council to attend, all with 
equal status. The Task Group may also consult with other relevant members of 
the Committee. 

4. The role of the Task Group is primarily strategic. The Task Group members 
will act in the interests of the borough as a whole, rather than representing the 
interests of their divisions or wards.  

5. The Task Group will take into account the results of previous and new 
consultations in determining future programmes.  

6. Any recommendations to the Local Committee will be supported by a 
summary of the reasoning behind the Task Group’s position and reflect any 
professional advice from officers.  

7. The Task Group will meet in private, at appropriate times during the year (at a 
suitable time before a Local Committee) and actions from the meetings will be 
recorded.  

Page 65

ITEM 10



www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

 
Suggested members of the Major Projects Task Group are:   

 Bill Chapman 

 Charlotte Morley 

 Edward Hawkins 

 Valerie White. 

 SHBC Officers Jenny Rickard and Jane Ireland 

 
Terms of Reference for the Surrey Heath Local Cycling Plan Task Group 
 
As part of the Surrey Transport Plan, the Surrey Cycling Strategy was approved by 
Cabinet in December 2013. The Strategy set out a role for Local Committees to 
oversee the development of Local Cycling Plans.  
 
Surrey Heath Local Committee were asked to consider the establishment of a Local 
Cycling Plan task group to oversee the development of the Surrey Heath Local 
Cycling Plan.  
 
The Task Group will develop for agreement by the Local Committee a programme 
for producing a Local Cycling Plan for Surrey Heath, setting out: 

 Scope and priorities  

 Data and information requirements  

 Timetable for developing final recommendations to the committee  
 
The Task Group will consider the aims and objectives of Hampshire County 
Council’s Cycling Strategy and how this may impact on the content and priorities of 
the Surrey Heath Local Cycling Plan.  
 
It is suggested that the Task Group contain up to four appointees from the Local 

Committee – two county and two borough councillors.    
 

The Task Group may also consult with other relevant members of the Committee. 
 
Recommendations made to the Local Committee will be supported by a summary of 
the reasoning behind a task group’s position and reflect and professional advice of 
officers.  
 
Officers supporting the Task Group will consult the Group and will give due 
consideration to the group’s reasoning and recommendations prior to the officer 
writing their report to the parent Local Committee. 
 
Suggested members of the Local Cycling Plan Task Group are:   

 TBA 

 
Membership to Outside Bodies 
The Committee is asked to agree the following appointments: 
 

 Surrey Heath Partnership – TBA 

 Surrey Heath Strategic Parking Group – 2 x TBA 

 Surrey Heath Youth Council Stakeholders Group – TBA 

Page 66

ITEM 10



 
SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

 
LOCAL COMMITTEE (SURREY HEATH) 
 
DATE: 13 July 2017  

 
LEAD 
OFFICER: 
 

Nikkie Thornton-Bryar 
Community Partnership and Committee Officer 

SUBJECT: Forward Plan 
 

DIVISION: All 
 
 

SUMMARY OF ISSUE: 
 
This report is produced for each meeting of the Local Committee (Surrey 
Heath) so that members can review the forward plan and comment on the 
items that are currently anticipated will be received (paragraph 3). 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
The Local Committee (Surrey Heath) is asked to note and comment on the forward 
plan outlined in this report.  
 
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
The report contains an updated version of the Local Committee’s forward plan. 

 
1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND: 

 
1.1 The Local Committee (Surrey Heath) may receive a forward plan at 

each meeting setting out the anticipated reports for future meetings. 
The forward plan will be used in preparation for the next committee 
meeting.  However, this is a flexible forward plan and all items are 
subject to change. 

2. ANALYSIS: 

 
2.1 No analysis was required for this report. 

3. OPTIONS: 

 
      3.1 In addition to the following, requests from Members for other reports 

would be welcomed. 
 

Thursday 5 October 2017 

1. Update on Decision Tracker 
2. Highways Update 
3 Members Allocation Report 
4. Forward Plan 

Page 67

ITEM 11



www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyheath 
 
 

4. CONSULTATIONS: 

  
Members and Surrey County Council officers have been consulted. 

5. FINANCIAL AND VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS: 

 
     5.1 There are no financial implications of the forward plan. 
 

6. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS: 

 
6.1 There are no equality and diversity implications arising out of the 

forward plan. 
 

7. LOCALISM: 

 
Future reports and discussion topics for the Local Committee are included in 
the forward plan, giving all residents and businesses in the Surrey Heath 
area notice of topics on future agendas. 

8. OTHER IMPLICATIONS: 

 

Area assessed: Direct Implications: 

Crime and Disorder No significant implications arising 
from this report 

Sustainability (including Climate 
Change and Carbon Emissions) 

No significant implications arising 
from this report 

Corporate Parenting/Looked After 
Children 

No significant implications arising 
from this report 

Safeguarding responsibilities for 
vulnerable children and adults   

No significant implications arising 
from this report 

Public Health 
 

No significant implications arising 
from this report 

 

9. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
      9.1 The committee is asked to note the forward plan contained in this 

report. 
 

10. WHAT HAPPENS NEXT: 

 
10.1 No further action is required. 
 

 
Contact Officer:   Nikkie Thornton-Bryar, Community Partnerships and 
Committee Officer (Surrey Heath)  - 01276 800269 
 
  Consulted:   Members and Surrey County Council officers have been consulted. 
 
  Annexes:   None 
 
Sources/background papers:   None 
 

 

Page 68

ITEM 11


	Agenda
	1c MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING
	Annex A - Public Questions
	Annex B - Written Public Questions

	3 UPDATE ON DECISION TRACKER
	5a PETITION RESPONSE - HEATHPARK DRIVE SPEED LIMIT
	Item 5a - Annex 1 - Speed Limit Policy

	8 HIGHWAYS UPDATE
	9 PARKING IN SURREY HEATH
	Item 9 - Annex A
	32821330_E-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	32821388-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	32821387-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1




	10 COMMUNITY SAFETY AND TASK GROUP MEMBERSHIP
	11 FORWARD PLAN

